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COMPANY PROFILE

Octavius Planta�ons Limited, is a company established in the year 1984 which began its opera�ons 
with Agri commodi�es exports and today, the Company enjoys a prominent posi�on in the market 
which is due to high quality products produced and supplied by them. Company operates in 
following segments of producing edible products:

• Coffee

• Spices

The Company has 70 acres of coffee planta�on at Kushalnagar in Coorg district, growing best quality 
Arabica and Robusta coffee catering to the needs of Indian coffee exports to Europe, America and 
Fareast markets. Apart from the coffee grown in it planta�on, it procures coffee from local and the 
Chikkamagaluru planters and get the same processed in its facili�es for mee�ng its export 
obliga�ons.
 
At Octavius, to produce good quality coffee, selec�ve harves�ng is done with special a�en�on to 
handpicking of the ripened berries. Natural fermen�ng is done to maximize flavour. For increasing 
the color and flavour, the beans are soaked overnight and then washed in fresh water before it is 
slowly dried in natural light. The beans are then hulled and graded for size, shape, color and density 
at curing level. The graded beans at this stage are ready for marke�ng.

The company has been procuring tea from Coonoor in Tamilnadu and planta�ons in Kerala and 
processed for exports. It has tea processing facili�es at Cochin.

The company grows black pepper in its planta�ons and procure cardamom and ginger from the 
farmers in the region. The graded spices are sold in the domes�c market.



NOTICE

No�ce is hereby given that 36th Annual General Mee�ng of the members of M/s Octavius Planta�ons 
Limited to be held on Wednesday, at 12:30 PM. at the Registered Office 30th Day of December, 2020, 
of the Company situated at 54/2&3, Hanuman Lane Connaught Place New Delhi 110001, to transact 
the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS
Item No 1:  Adop�on Of Financial Statements

To receive, consider and adopt the Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account of the Company for the 
year ended 31st March, 2020 along with the Cash Flow Statement and Notes to the accounts and the 
report of the Board of Directors and the Auditors’ thereon.

Item No. 2: Re-Appointment of Mr. Raj Kumar Jain (03505168)
To Appoint a director in place of Mr. Raj Kumar Jain (DIN: 03505168) who re�res by rota�on and being 
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.  

SPECIAL BUSINESS
Item No 3:   Appointment of Mrs. Anjana Jain as an Independent Director of the Company:-

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifica�on(s), the following resolu�on as an 
Ordinary Resolu�on

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sec�on 149, 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, 
of the Companies Act, 2013, read with The Companies (Appointment and Qualifica�ons of Directors) 
Rules, 2014  (including any statutory modifica�on(s)or re-enactment thereof for the �me being in 
force) Mrs. Anjana Jain (DIN: 08924803), who was appointed by the Board of Directors as an Addi�onal 
Independent Director of the Company with effect from August 31, 2020 pursuant to the provisions of 
Sec�on 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and who holds office upto the date of ensuing Annual 
General Mee�ng , in respect of whom the Company has received a no�ce in wri�ng proposing her 
candidature for the office of Director and as recommended by Nomina�on and Remunera�on 
Commi�ee, be and is hereby appointed as an Non-Execu�ve Independent Director of the Company to 
hold office for a term of 5 (Five) consecu�ve years with effect from the conclusion of this Annual 
General Mee�ng and whose period of office will not be liable to determina�on by re�rement of 
directors by rota�on"

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all 
acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolu�on 
and for ma�ers connected therewith or incidental thereto.

Item No 4:   Appointment of Ms. Nalini Jain as an Independent Director of the Company:-

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifica�on(s), the following resolu�on as an 
Ordinary Resolu�on
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NOTICE

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sec�on 149, 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, 
of the Companies Act, 2013, read with The Companies (Appointment and Qualifica�ons of Directors) 
Rules, 2014  (including any statutory modifica�on(s) or re-enactment thereof for the �me being in 
force) Ms. Nalini Jain (DIN:08924809), who was appointed by the Board of Directors as an Addi�onal 
Independent Director of the Company with effect from August 31, 2020 pursuant to the provisions of 
Sec�on 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and who holds office upto the date of ensuing Annual 
General Mee�ng , in respect of whom the Company has received a no�ce in wri�ng proposing his 
candidature for the office of Director and as recommended by Nomina�on and Remunera�on 
Commi�ee, be and is hereby appointed as an Non-Execu�ve Independent Director of the Company to 
hold office for a term of 5 (Five) consecu�ve years with effect from the conclusion of this Annual General 
Mee�ng and whose period of office will not be liable to determina�on by re�rement of directors by 
rota�on"

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT  the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all 
acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolu�on and 
for ma�ers connected therewith or incidental thereto.

1. The relevant Explanatory Statement pursuant to Sec�on 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) 
se�ng out material facts concerning the business under Item  Nos. 3 to 4 of the accompanying 
No�ce, is annexed hereto. The relevant details, pursuant to Regula�ons 26(4), 17(11) and 
36(3)of the SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015 (“SEBI 
Lis�ng Regula�ons”) and Secretarial Standard on General Mee�ngs issued by the Ins�tute of 
Company Secretaries of India, in respect of Directors seeking appointment/re- appointment at 
this Annual General Mee�ng (“AGM”) are also annexed.

2. The Board of Directors of the Company at their mee�ng held on 30th November 2020 
considered that the special business under Item Nos. 3 to 4, being considered unavoidable, be 
transacted at 36th AGM of the Company.

                                                                                   By Order of the Board of Directors
                                                                                       For Octavius Planta�ons Limited

                                                                            
                                                                                                               

Registered Office: 54/2 & 3
Hanuman Lane, Connaught Place
New Delhi - 110011

DATE- 30th November, 2020

SD/-
RAJ KUMAR JAIN

                                                                           WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
                                                                                                               DIN:- 03505168

10/333 Chopasani Housing Board
     Jodhpur 342001 Rajasthan

NOTES:-



NOTES:-

3. Since the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM Facility, the Route Map is not annexed in this  
No�ce.

4. Electronic copy of all the documents referred to in the accompanying No�ce of the 36th   AGM 
and the Explanatory Statement shall be available for inspec�on in the Investor Sec�on of the 
website of the Company at www.octaviusplanta�ons.com. 

5. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained 
under Sec�on 170 of the Companies Act,  2013,  Register  of  contracts  or arrangements in 
which Directors are interested, maintained under Sec�on 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, and 
documents referred to  in  the  no�ce  will  be available for inspec�on by the members seeking 
to inspect such documents by sending an email to csdelhi.opl@gmail.com 

 
General Instruc�ons for accessing and par�cipa�ng in the 36th AGM through VC/OAVM Facility 
and vo�ng through electronic means including remote e-vo�ng: 

(a)  In view of con�nuing COVID-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has vide 
Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and Circular 
No. 20/2020 dated May 05,  2020 (hereina�er referred to as “ MCA Circulars”)and Securi�es 
and Exchange Board of India vide Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated May 
12, 2020(hereina�er referred to as “SEBI Circulars”) permi�ed convening the AGM through 
video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM).

(b) In accordance with the MCA and SEBI Circulars, provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the 
Act’) and the Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015 (“Lis�ng Regula�ons”), the AGM of the Company is being 
held through VC / OAVM. The deemed venue for the AGM shall be the Registered Office of the 
Company. The detailed procedure for par�cipa�on in the mee�ng through VC/OAVM is 
annexed hereto.

©  In line with the MCA Circulars, the no�ce of the 36th AGM along with the Annual Report 2019-
20 are being sent only by electronic mode to those Members whose e-mail addresses are 
registered with the Company/Depositories. Members may please note that this No�ce and 
Annual Report 2019-20 will also be available on the website of the Company and Stock 
Exchange at www.octaviusplanta�onslimited.com and on the website of CDSL at 
h�ps://www.evo�ngindia.com/. 

(d)  Members who have not registered their e-mail id are requested to register the same through 
their respec�ve Depositories.

(e) Pursuant to the provisions of Sec�on 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the 
Companies (Management and Administra�on) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regula�on 44 of 
SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons & Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons 2015 (as amended), and MCA 
Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing 
facility of remote e-vo�ng to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the 
AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository 
Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for facilita�ng vo�ng through electronic means, as the 
authorized e-Vo�ng’s agency. 
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The facility of cas�ng votes by a member using remote e-vo�ng as well as the e-vo�ng system on 
the date of the AGM will be provided by CDSL.

(f)    The Remote e-vo�ng shall commence on Sunday, 27th December 2020 at 10.00 A.M. (IST) and 
ends on Tuesday 29th December 2020 at 5.00 P.M. (IST). During this period shareholders of the 
Company, holding shares as on the cut-off date i.e. Wednesday, 23rd December, 2020 may cast 
their vote electronically. The e-vo�ng module shall be disabled by CDSL for vo�ng therea�er. The 
e-vo�ng par�culars are as follows:

(g)     The Remote e-vo�ng shall not be allowed beyond the said date and �me.

(h)    A person whose name appears in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the cut -off 
date of Wednesday, 23rd December, 2020 only shall be en�tled to avail the facility of remote e-
vo�ng as well as vo�ng at the mee�ng.

(I)    The Board of Directors has appointed Mrs. Anu Malhotra a Prac�cing Company Secretary of M/s 
Anu Malhotra & Associates, email id csanumalhotra282@gmail.com to act as the Scru�nizer for 
conduc�ng the e-vo�ng process in a fair and transparent manner.

(j)     The members are requested to carefully read the instruc�ons for e-vo�ng before cas�ng their 
vote.

(k)   Any person, who acquires Shares of the Company and become Member of the Company a�er 
dispatch of the No�ce and holding Shares as on the cut-off date may obtain the login ID and 
password by sending a request at helpdesk.evo�ng@cdslindia.com. However if you are already 
registered with CDSL for remote e-vo�ng then you can use your exis�ng user ID and password for 
cas�ng your vote.

(l)     The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and a�er the scheduled 
�me of the commencement of the Mee�ng by following the procedure men�oned in the No�ce. 
The facility of par�cipa�on at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available to at least 1000 
members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders 
holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Ins�tu�onal Investors, Directors, Key Managerial 
Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Commi�ee, Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee 
and Stakeholders Rela�onship Commi�ee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to a�end the AGM 
without restric�on on account of first come first served basis.

(m)  The a�endance of the Members a�ending the AGM through VC/OAVM shall be counted for the 
purpose of ascertaining the quorum under Sec�on 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(n)    Pursuant to MCA Circulars the facility to appoint proxy to a�end and cast vote for the members is 
not available for this AGM and hence the Proxy Form and A�endance Slip are not annexed to this 
No�ce. However, in pursuance of Sec�on 112 and Sec�on 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, 

NOTICE

Electronic Vo�ng Par�culars

EVSN (Electronic Vo�ng Sequence Number) User ID Password



NOTES:-

        representa�ves of the members may be appointed for the purpose of vo�ng through remote e- 
vo�ng or for par�cipa�on and vo�ng in the mee�ng held through VC/OAVM. 

(o)    In case of joint holders a�ending the AGM, only such joint holder whose name appears as first 
holder in the order of names as per Register of Members of the Company will be en�tled to vote.

(p)    The No�ce calling the AGM and the Annual Report for the Financial year 2019-20 shall be 
available on the website of the Company at www.octaviusplanta�ons.com. The AGM No�ce is 
also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Vo�ng facility and 
e-vo�ng system during the AGM) i.e. www.evo�ngindia.com.

(q)     Declara�on of Results of e-vo�ng:

(I)      The vo�ng rights of the Members shall be in propor�on to the paid-up value of their shares in the 
equity capital of the Company as on the cut-off date.

(ii)     The Scru�nizer shall immediately a�er the conclusion of e-vo�ng, unblock the votes cast through 
remote e-vo�ng and make not later than two working days of the conclusion of the mee�ng, a 
consolidated Scru�nizer’s Report of the total votes cast in favor or against, if any, to the Chairman 
of the Company or a person authorized by him in wri�ng who should countersign the same.

(iii)    The Scru�nizer`s decision on the validity of the vote shall be final and binding.

(iv)  The Results on resolu�ons shall be declared on or a�er the AGM of the Company and the 
resolu�ons will be deemed to be passed on the AGM date subject to receipt of the requisite 
number of votes in favor of the resolu�ons.

(v)   The result declared along with the Scru�nizer`s report shall be placed on the website of the 
Company (www.octaviusplanta�ons.com) and on the website of CDSL within 2 (two) days of 
declara�on of Result and communicated to the Stock Exchanges where the Company shares are 
listed.

          The Instruc�ons For Shareholders For Remote E-Vo�ng are as under:

(I)      The shareholders should log on to the e-vo�ng website www.evo�ngindia.com.
(ii)     Click on “Shareholders” module
(iii)    Now enter your User ID

a.       For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID
b.       For NSDL: 8 Characters DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

(iv)     Next enter the Image Verifica�on as displayed and Click on Login.

(v)     If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evo�ngindia.com and voted 
on an earlier e-vo�ng of any company, then your exis�ng password is to be used.

(vi)    If you are a first �me user follow the steps given below:
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(vii)   A�er entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

(viii)  Shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Crea�on’ menu 
wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new 
password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders 
for vo�ng for resolu�ons of any other company   on which they are eligible to vote, 
provided that company opts for e-vo�ng through CDSL pla�orm. It is strongly 
recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care 
to keep your password confiden�al.

(ix)  Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote.

(x) On the vo�ng page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the  
op�on “YES/NO” for vo�ng. Select the op�on YES or NO as desired. The op�on YES 
implies that you assent to the Resolu�on and op�on NO implies that you dissent to the 
Resolu�on. 

(xi)           Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the en�re Resolu�on details.

(xii) A�er selec�ng the resolu�on you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A 
confirma�on box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to 
change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

(xiii) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolu�on, you will not be allowed to modify 
your vote.

(xiv) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” op�on on 
the Vo�ng page.

(xv) If a demat account holder has forgo�en the login password then Enter the User ID and 
the image verifica�on code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as 
prompted by the system.

(xvi) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app “m-Vo�ng”. The m-Vo�ng 
app can be downloaded from respec�ve Store. Please follow the instruc�ons as 
prompted by the mobile app while Remote Vo�ng on your mobile.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL ADDRESSES ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH 
THE DEPOSITORIES FOR OBTAINING LOGIN CREDENTIALS FOR E-VOTING FOR THE RESOLUTIONS 
PROPOSED IN THIS NOTICE: 

For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form
Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable  
for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

•  Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository 
Par�cipant are requested to use the sequence number which is printed on Postal 
Ballot / A�endance Slip indicated in the PAN field.

PAN



NOTES:-

1. As you are aware, in view of the situa�on arising due to COVID-19 global pandemic, the general 
mee�ngs of the companies shall be conducted as per the guidelines issued by the Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 
dated April 13, 2020 and Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020. The forthcoming AGM/EGM 
will thus be held through through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM).  
Hence, Members can a�end and par�cipate in the ensuing AGM through VC/OAVM.

 
2. Pursuant to the provisions of Sec�on 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the 

Companies (Management and Administra�on) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regula�on 44 of 
SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons & Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons 2015 (as amended), and MCA 
Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility 
of remote e-vo�ng to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For 
this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services 
(India) Limited (CDSL) for facilita�ng vo�ng through electronic means, as the authorized e-
Vo�ng’s agency. The facility of cas�ng votes by a member using remote e-vo�ng as well as the e-
vo�ng system on the date of the AGM will be provided by CDSL.

3. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and a�er the 
scheduled �me of the commencement of the Mee�ng by following the procedure men�oned in 
the No�ce. The facility of par�cipa�on at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available to 
atleast 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders 
(Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Ins�tu�onal Investors, Directors, 
Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Commi�ee, Nomina�on and 
Remunera�on Commi�ee and Stakeholders Rela�onship Commi�ee, Auditors etc. who are 
allowed to a�end the AGM without restric�on on account of first come first served basis.

4. The a�endance of the Members a�ending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the 
purpose of ascertaining the quorum under Sec�on 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

5. Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, , the facility to appoint proxy to 
a�end and cast vote for the members is not available for this AGM. However, in pursuance of 
Sec�on 112 and Sec�on 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, representa�ves of the members such 
as the President of India or the Governor of a State or body corporate can a�end the AGM 
through VC/OAVM and cast their votes through e-vo�ng.

6. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, 
the No�ce calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at 
www.octaviusplanta�ons.com. The No�ce can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock 
Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and Na�onal Stock Exchange of India Limited at www.bseindia.com. 
The AGM No�ce is also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote 
e-Vo�ng facility and e-vo�ng system during the AGM i.e. www.evo�ngindia.com.

7. The AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of 
the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020 and MCA 
Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020.
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THE INTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDRES FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:

(I) The vo�ng period begins on 27th December 2020 at 10:00 AM and ends 29th December 2020 
at 5:00 PM. During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical 
form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off Wednesday, 23rd December, 2020 of may cast 
their vote electronically. The e-vo�ng module shall be disabled by CDSL for vo�ng therea�er.

(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the mee�ng date would not be en�tled to 
vote at the mee�ng venue.

(iii) The shareholders should log on to the e-vo�ng website www.evo�ngindia.com.

(iv) Click on “Shareholders” module.

(v) Now enter your User ID 

a.  For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 

b.  For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 

c.  Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the 
Company.

OR
Alterna�vely, if you are registered for CDSL’s EASI/EASIEST e-services, you can log-in at 
h�ps://www.cdslindia.com from Login - Myeasi using your login creden�als. Once you 
successfully log-in to CDSL’s EASI/EASIEST e-services, click on e-Vo�ng op�on and proceed directly 
to cast your vote electronically.

(vi)    Next enter the Image Verifica�on as displayed and Click on Login.

(vii)  If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evo�ngindia.com and 
voted on an earlier e-vo�ng of any company, then your exis�ng password is to be used. 

(viii)  If you are a first �me user follow the steps given below:
         In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-vo�ng, you may refer the Frequently Asked 

Ques�ons (“FAQs”) and e-vo�ng manual available at www.evo�ngindia.com, under help 
sec�on or write an email to helpdesk.evo�ng@cdslindia. com or call 1800225533.

All grievances connected with the facility for vo�ng by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. 
Rakesh Dalvi, Manager, (CDSL,) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, 
Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 
400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evo�ng@cdslindia.com or call 1800225533.

         



  For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

  Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable 
for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

  • Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository 
Par�cipant are requested to use the sequence number sent by Company/RTA 
or contact Company/RTA.

   Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as 
recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login.

  • If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please 
enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as 
men�oned in instruc�on (v).

(ix) A�er entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

(x) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selec�on 
screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Crea�on’ 
menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password 
field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for vo�ng for 
resolu�ons of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts 
for e-vo�ng through CDSL pla�orm. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with 
any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confiden�al.

(xi) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-vo�ng on the 
resolu�ons contained in this No�ce.

(xii) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote.

(xiii) On the vo�ng page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the op�on 
“YES/NO” for vo�ng. Select the op�on YES or NO as desired. The op�on YES implies that you 
assent to the Resolu�on and op�on NO implies that you dissent to the Resolu�on.

(xiv) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the en�re Resolu�on details.
(xv) A�er selec�ng the resolu�on you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirma�on box 

will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on 
“CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

(xvi) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolu�on, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xvii) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” op�on on the Vo�ng 
page.

NOTES:-

Dividend 
Bank Details
OR Date of 
Birth (DOB)

PAN
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(xviii) If a demat account holder has forgo�en the login password then Enter the User ID and the 
image verifica�on code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the 
system.

(xix) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app “m-Vo�ng”. The m-Vo�ng app 
can be downloaded from respec�ve Store. Please follow the instruc�ons as prompted by the 
mobile app while Remote Vo�ng on your mobile. 

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL ADDRESSES ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH 
THE DEPOSITORIES FOR OBTAINING LOGIN CREDENTIALS FOR E-VOTING FOR THE RESOLUTIONS 
PROPOSED IN THIS NOTICE: 

1.  For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of 
shareholder, scanned copy of the share cer�ficate (front and back), PAN (self a�ested 
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self a�ested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to 
Company/RTA email id.

2.   For Demat shareholders -, please provide Demat account de�als (CDSL-16 digit beneficiary ID 
or NSDL-16 digit DPID + CLID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account 
statement, PAN (self a�ested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self a�ested scanned copy 
of Aadhar Card) to Company/RTA email id. 

  
INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS 
UNDER:

1.   Shareholder will be provided with a facility to a�end the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM 
through the CDSL e-Vo�ng system. Shareholders may access the same at 
h�ps://www.evo�ngindia.com under shareholders/members login by using the remote e-
vo�ng creden�als. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in shareholder/members login 
where the EVSN of Company will be displayed.

 
2.   Shareholders are encouraged to join the Mee�ng through Laptops / IPads for be�er 

experience.

3.    Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to 
avoid any disturbance during the mee�ng.

4.   Please note that Par�cipants Connec�ng from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop 
connec�ng via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctua�on in their 
respec�ve network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connec�on to 
mi�gate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

5.   Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask ques�ons during the mee�ng may 
register themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance atleast Seven days prior 
to mee�ng men�oning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile 
number at (company email id). The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM 
but have queries may send their queries in advance Seven days prior to mee�ng men�oning 
their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at 
csdelhi.opl@gmail.com. These queries will be replied to by the company suitably by email. 

NOTES:-
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6.   Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to  
express their views/ask ques�ons during the mee�ng.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING DURING THE AGM ARE AS UNDER:-

1.   The procedure for e-Vo�ng on the day of the AGM is same as the instruc�ons men�oned above 
for Remote e-vo�ng.

2.  Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not 
casted their vote on the Resolu�ons through remote e-Vo�ng and are otherwise not barred 
from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Vo�ng system available during the AGM.

3.  If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-vo�ng available during the AGM and if 
the same shareholders have not par�cipated in the mee�ng through VC/OAVM facility , then 
the votes cast by such shareholders shall be considered invalid as the facility of e-vo�ng during 
the mee�ng is available only to the shareholders a�ending the mee�ng.

4.  Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Vo�ng will be eligible to a�end the AGM. 
However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

(xx)  Note for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians

• Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are 
required to log on to www.evo�ngindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” 
module.

• A scanned copy of the Registra�on Form bearing the stamp and sign of the en�ty should be 
emailed to helpdesk.evo�ng@cdslindia.com.

• A�er receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and 
password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to 
vote on.

• The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evo�ng@cdslindia.com and 
on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote. 

• A scanned copy of the Board Resolu�on and Power of A�orney (POA) which they have issued in 
favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the 
scru�nizer to verify the same.

• Alterna�vely Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolu�on/ 
Authority le�er etc. together with a�ested specimen signature of the duly authorized 
signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scru�nizer and to the Company at the email 
address viz; csdelhi.opl@gmail.com (designated email address by company), if they have voted 
from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-vo�ng system for the scru�nizer to 
verify the same.

If you have any queries or issues regarding a�ending AGM & e-Vo�ng from the e-Vo�ng System, 
you may refer the Frequently Asked Ques�ons (“FAQs”) and e-vo�ng manual available at 
w w w . e v o � n g i n d i a . c o m ,  u n d e r  h e l p  s e c � o n  o r  w r i t e  a n  e m a i l  t o 
helpdesk.evo�ng@cdslindia.com or contact Mr. Ni�n Kunder (022- 23058738) or Mr. 
Mehboob Lakhani (022-23058543) or Mr. Rakesh Dalvi (022-23058542).

NOTES:-
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6.   Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to  express 
their views/ask ques�ons during the mee�ng.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING DURING THE AGM ARE AS UNDER:-

1.    The procedure for e-Vo�ng on the day of the AGM is same as the instruc�ons men�oned above for 
Remote e-vo�ng.

2.    Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not 
casted their vote on the Resolu�ons through remote e-Vo�ng and are otherwise not barred from 
doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Vo�ng system available during the AGM.

3.   If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-vo�ng available during the AGM and if the 
same shareholders have not par�cipated in the mee�ng through VC/OAVM facility , then the votes 
cast by such shareholders shall be considered invalid as the facility of e-vo�ng during the mee�ng is 
available only to the shareholders a�ending the mee�ng.

4.    Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Vo�ng will be eligible to a�end the AGM. However, 
they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

(xx) Note for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians

•  Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required 
to log on to www.evo�ngindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module.

•  A scanned copy of the Registra�on Form bearing the stamp and sign of the en�ty should be emailed 
to helpdesk.evo�ng@cdslindia.com.

•  A�er receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and 
password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

•  The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evo�ng@cdslindia.com and on 
approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote. 

•  A scanned copy of the Board Resolu�on and Power of A�orney (POA) which they have issued in 
favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scru�nizer to 
verify the same.

•  Alterna�vely Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolu�on/ 
Authority le�er etc. together with a�ested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who 
are authorized to vote, to the Scru�nizer and to the Company at the email address viz; 
csdelhi.opl@gmail.com (designated email address by company), if they have voted from individual 
tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-vo�ng system for the scru�nizer to verify the same.

NOTES:-
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If you have any queries or issues regarding a�ending AGM & e-Vo�ng from the e-Vo�ng System, you 
may refer the Frequently Asked Ques�ons (“FAQs”) and e-vo�ng manual available at 
www.evo�ngindia.com, under help sec�on or write an email to helpdesk.evo�ng@cdslindia.com 
or contact Mr. Ni�n Kunder (022- 23058738) or Mr. Mehboob Lakhani (022-23058543) or Mr. 
Rakesh Dalvi (022-23058542).

All grievances connected with the facility for vo�ng by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. 
Rakesh Dalvi, Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, 
Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 
or send an email to helpdesk.evo�ng@cdslindia.com or call  on 022-23058542/43.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF THE SPECIAL BUSINESS PURSUANT TO SECTION102 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

ITEM NO-3

Mrs. Anjana Jain (08924803) was appointed as an Addi�onal Non-Execu�ve Independent Director 
w.e.f. 31st August, 2020 in accordance with the provisions of Sec�on 161 of the companies Act, 
2013 and Ar�cles of Associa�on of the Company. In this regard the company has received request 
in wri�ng from Mrs. Anjana Jain proposing her candidature for appointment as an Independent 
Director of the Company in accordance with the provisions of Sec�on 160 and all other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has received declara�on to this effect that she meets the criteria of independent 
Director as provided under sec�on 149 (6) of the Act and under Regula�on 16 of the Securi�es 
and Exchange Board of India (Lis�ng Obliga�on and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015. 
Based on the confirma�on and Declara�on received from Mrs. Anjana Jain, The Board of Directors 
of your company opine that Mrs. Anjana Jain fulfills the condi�ons specified in the companies Act, 
2013 for such appointment.

ITEM NO-4

Ms. Nalini Jain (08924809) was appointed as an Addi�onal Non-Execu�ve Independent Director 
w.e.f. 31st August, 2020 in accordance with the provisions of Sec�on 161 of the companies Act, 
2013 and Ar�cles of Associa�on of the Company. In this regard the company has received request 
in wri�ng from Ms. Nalini Jain proposing her candidature for appointment as an Independent 
Director of the Company in accordance with the provisions of Sec�on 160 and all other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has received declara�on to this effect that she meets the criteria of independent 
Director as provided under sec�on 149 (6) of the Act and under Regula�on 16 of the Securi�es 
and Exchange Board of India (Lis�ng Obliga�on and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015. 
Based on the confirma�on and Declara�on received from Ms. Nalini Jain, The Board of Directors 
of your company opine that Ms. Nalini Jain fulfills the condi�ons specified in the companies Act, 
2013 for such appointment.

NOTES:-



NOTES:-
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Annexure to No�ce:

Informa�on of Directors seeking appointment/ re-appointment of the forthcoming AGM 
pursuant to the Secretarial Standard 2 issued by ICSI and under Regula�on 36 of SEBI (Lis�ng 
Obliga�on and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015

    Anjana Jain   Nalini Jain

DIN
  
DOB & Na�onality  26/07/1969       02/06/1995

Shareholding in the 
Company   NIL    NIL

List of Directorships in 
other Listed Company  NIL    NIL

Qualifica�on & Experience Mrs. Anjana Jain is   Ms. Nalini Jain is a
    Graduate by qualifica�on             graduate by qualifica�on.
  
Membership of Audit &
Stakeholder rela�onship
Commi�ee in other 
Company   NIL    NIL

Rela�onship with other 
director    NA    NA
 



To,

The Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present the Company's Director Report on the business and opera�ons of 
Octavius Planta�ons Limited the (“Company”) together with the Audited financial Statements for the 
financial year ended March 31, 2020.

1.   Financial Summary / Performance of the Company

During the year under review, performance of your company as under:

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

2. State of Company’s Affairs

During the year due to the outbreak of COVID-19 globally and in India, your company’s 
management has made ini�al assessment of likely adverse impact on business and financial 
risks on account of Covid-19. The opera�ons of the Company were suspended for the month 
of March, April and May and the offices were closed. During the year under review, your 
Company recorded the turnover of Rs 8,17,36,858.50 against last year Rs 3,44,32,375. The 
net worth of the Company also increased substan�ally to Rs.10,89,69,194.80 as against Rs. 
10,09,87,992.37 as on 31.03.2019. Your Directors are making all out efforts to improve the 
performance of the Company in the current year.

The Management looks the future with op�mism and hopes to do be�er in year to come.

3. Dividend

In order to conserve the financial liquidity of the Company, the Directors are not  
recommending any dividend.

4. Reserves

During the year, the Company has transferred amount of Rs. 7,981,202.13/- to General Reserve.

16

Par�culars       2019-2020 (Rs.)     2018-2019 (Rs.)

Total Revenue                                                                                     8,17,36,858.50      3,44,32,375.00

Total Expenses                                                                                    8,01,01,163.93       2,41,75,133.42

Net Profit Before Tax                                                                         79,83,627.13       1,07,90,557.04

Tax Expense                                                                                               2425.00                -1,890.00

Net Profit A�er Tax                                                                        79,81,202.13      1,07,92,447.04

Earnings per Equity share 
(a) Basic and Diluted                                                                          2.66                          3.60

No. of Equity Share (face value of Rs. 10 each)                         3000000                3000000



Director’s Report - (Contd.)

5.        Share capital& Lis�ng

As on 31st March, 2020, the Company has Authorised Share Capital of Rs.3,00,00,000/-and PaidUp Share 
Capital of Rs. 3,00,00,000/-.

        During the period under review, the Company has not increased its authorised share capital  and not issued 
any other kind of securi�es.

6.        Lis�ng Status

During the year the company got listed on the main board of the BSE LIMITED via the BSE No�ce dated 9th 
March, 2020.   

7.       Par�culars of Employees

During the year under review, none of the employee of the company has drawn salary in excess of the limits 
as specified under rule 5 (2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remunera�on of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules,2014.

8.       Board Mee�ngs, Board of Directors & Commi�ees of Directors

A.       Board Mee�ngs

      The Board of Directors of the Company met 8 Times during the financial year. The gap intervening between two 
mee�ngs of the board is in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereina�er “the 
Act”). 

B.       Board of Directors

The present Composi�on of the Board of Directors is in compliance with the provision of  sec�on 149 of the 
Companies Act, 2013

C.       Declara�on by Independent Director(s)

The Company has received necessary declara�on from independent directors under Sec�on 149(7) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, that they meet the criteria of independence laid down in Sec�on 149(6) of the 
Companies Act, 2013.

D.       Commi�ees of the Board

The Company has the following Commi�ees of the Board:

1.        Audit Commi�ee;

2.        Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee;

3.        Stakeholders Rela�onship Commi�ee

S.
No Name of the Commi�ee Composi�on of the Commi�ee

1
Audit Commi�ee 1. Ms. B C Poonamma                  Chairperson

2. Ms. Ayushi Jain                          Member

3. Ms. Jyo�                                     Member

2

Nomina�on and 
Remunera�on
Commi�ee

1. Ms. B C Poonamma                  Chairperson

2. Ms. Ayushi Jain                          Member

3. Ms. Jyo�                                     Member
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S.
No Name of the Commi�ee Composi�on of the Commi�ee

3
Stakeholders
Rela�onship
Commi�ee

1. Ms. Ayushi Jain                          Chairperson

2. Ms. Jyo�                                     Member

3. Ms. B C Poonamma                  Member

Director’s Report - (Contd.)
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 9.    Corporate Social Responsibility

As per Sec�on 135 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company doesn’t require to cons�tute CSR 
Commi�ee during the financial year 2019- 2020

However your Company is commi�ed to the principles of sustainable development and consistently 
carries out ini�a�ves in the area of corporate social responsibility to benefit the communi�es that it 
interacts with during the course of business.

10. Policy on Directors' appointment and remunera�on

The policy of the Company on Directors' appointment and remunera�on, including criteria for 
determining qualifica�ons, posi�ve a�ributes, independence of a director and other ma�ers provided 
under Sub-sec�on (3) of Sec�on 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. We affirm that the remunera�on paid 
to the directors is as per the terms laid out in the nomina�on and remunera�on policy of the Company is 
uploaded on www.octaviusplanta�ons.com at investors column.

Further Board affirm that the remunera�ons payable by the Company is as per provision of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder 

 
11.  Independent Directors’ Mee�ng 

      During the year under review, the Independent Directors met on 25.03.2020, inter alia, to discuss: 

a.   Evalua�on of the performance of Non Independent Directors and the Board of Directors as a whole;

b.   Evalua�on of the quality, content and �melines of flow of informa�on between the Management and 
the Board that is necessary for the Board to effec�vely and reasonably perform its du�es. 

      All the Independent Directors were present at the Mee�ng. 

12. Details of Establishment of Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy for Directors and 
Employees

      In pursuant to the provisions of sec�on 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with rule 7 of 
the Companies (Mee�ngs of Board and its Powers), Rules, 2014 a Vigil Mechanism for directors and 
employees to report genuine concerns has been established.

      The derails of establishment of Vigil Mechanism for Directors and Employees is enclosed as 
      Annexure III

13.   Auditors

      Statutory Auditors

   At the Annual General Mee�ng held on September 29, 2018, M/s. Vidit Jain & Co., Chartered 
Accountants, Delhi were re-appointed as statutory auditors of the Company to hold office for a term 
of five years from the conclusion of this mee�ng un�l the conclusion of Annual General Mee�ng to be 
held in the year 2023.

The Policy on Formula�on of Audit Commi�ee is enclosed as Annexure II.
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 Comments on Statutory Auditors' report
 

 The Statutory Auditor has made the following comments:- 

1.      The Company has received in�ma�on U/S 143 (1) for (a) AY 2012-13 against demand iden�fica�on 
number 2013201237014760493C dated 20/06/2013 of Rs. 186,270.00 and (b) AY 2017-18 against 
demand iden�fica�on number 2018201737104697263C dated 14/03/2019 of Rs 38,19,370.00 for 
which company is already contending, wherein Income of the Company was not treated as 
Agricultural Income.  

Management’s Reply

         No comments Required

 2.   The Company has also received no�ce under sec�on 143(3) for AY 2013-14 against demand 
iden�fica�on number 2015201310012165730C dated 31st March 2016 of Rs. 10,987,059.00. The 
company has not filed any reply against the said order �ll date.

Management’s Reply

The Company has also received a no�ce under sec�on 143(3) for AY 2013-14 against demand 
iden�fica�on number 2015201310012165730C dated 31st March, 2016 of Rs. 10,987,059.00 
Company has filed a reply against the said order

 Comments on Secretarial Auditors’ report

 M/s. Anu Malhotra & Co., Company Secretary has given secretarial audit report wherein it is 
observed that an e form is not being filed for which your management entrust you that remedial 
ac�on will be taken by the Board and ensures to comply to the filings as per the provisions of 
Companies Act,2013. Secretarial Audit Report in Form of MR-3 is annexed with this Report.

10.     Directors’ Responsibility Statement

           The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-sec�on (3) of Sec�on 134 of  
the Companies Act, 2013, shall state that—

a) in the prepara�on of the annual accounts, the applicable accoun�ng standards had been followed 
along with proper explana�on rela�ng to material departures;

b) the directors had selected such accoun�ng policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and es�mates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the 
state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the 
company for that period;

c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accoun�ng 
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company 
and for preven�ng and detec�ng fraud and other irregulari�es;

d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

e) the directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that 
such internal financial controls are adequate and were opera�ng effec�vely
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f)       the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable 
laws and that such systems were adequate and opera�ng effec�vely.

11. Extract of Annual Return 

        An extract of the annual return in the prescribed format has been appended as Annexure I to the 
Board’s report.

12. Disclosure as per the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Preven�on, Prohibi�on and 
Redressal) Act, 2013

         Under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Preven�on, Prohibi�on and Redressal) Act, 
2013, every company is required to set up system to look into complaints rela�ng to sexual 
harassment at work place of any women employee and Company has adopted a policy for 
preven�on of Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace and has set up Commi�ee for 
implementa�on of said policy. 

During the year Company has not received any complaint of harassment.

13.    Material changes and commitments affec�ng financial posi�on between the end of the financial 
year and date of report

No significant material changes occurred subsequent to the close of the financial year of the 
Company to which the balance sheet relates and the date of the board report, which require 
disclosure in the accounts.

14.     Par�culars of loans, guarantees or investments under sec�on 186

       The Company has not granted any loans, given guarantees or made investments to Companies or 
concerns covered under sec�on 186.

15.     Par�culars of contracts or arrangements with related par�es

       During the year, the Company had not entered into any contract/ arrangement/ transac�on with 
related par�es.

16.      Conserva�on of energy, technology absorp�on and foreign exchange earnings and outgo

          The par�culars as prescribed under Sec�on 134(3) (m) of the Act, read with Rule 8 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given below:

a) Conserva�on of energy: Not Applicable

b) Technology absorp�on: Not Applicable

c) Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo: Not Applicable



17.       Deposits
          The Company has neither invited nor accepted any deposits from the members and rela�ves under 

sec�on 73 of the Act and rules made there under during the year under review.

18.      Risk Management Policy

        In terms of the requirement of the provisions of Sec�on 134(3)(n) of the Companies Act, 2013, the 
Company has developed and implemented a risk management policy which iden�fies major risks 
which may threaten the existence of the Company. The same has also been adopted by your Board 
and is also subject to its review from �me to �me. 

The policy on Risk Management is enclosed as Annexure IV.

19. Details Of Subsidiary/Joint Ventures/Associate Companies
             The company has no Subsidiary/Joint Venture/Associate Companies.

20.       Internal Financial Control And Their Adequacy

The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal controls. This ensures that all 
transac�ons are authorised, recorded and reported correctly, and assets are safeguarded and 
protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposi�on. In addi�on there are opera�onal 
controls and fraud risk controls, covering the en�re spectrum of internal financial controls.

        The internal financial control framework has been designed to ensure that the financial and other 
records are reliable for preparing financial and other statements and for maintaining accountability 
of assets. In addi�on, the Company has iden�fied and documented the risks and controls for each 
process that has a rela�onship to the financial opera�ons and repor�ng.

        The Company also has an Audit Commi�ee; comprising 3 (Three)  Directors, who interact with the 
Management in dealing with ma�ers within its terms of reference. This Commi�ee mainly deals with 
accoun�ng ma�ers, financial repor�ng and internal controls.

21.       Website Link

            The web address of the Company is www.octaviusplanta�ons.com

22.       Board Evalua�on

       Pursuant to the provisions of Sec�on 134(3)(p) of the Act, the Board has carried out an annual 
performance evalua�on of its own performance, the Directors individually as well as the evalua�on 
of the working of its Audit, Nomina�on and Remunera�on and Stakeholders Rela�onship 
Commi�ee.

23.       Change In The Nature Of Business

            There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company.
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24.      Applicability of Cost Record

           Maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-sec�on (1) of sec�on 
148 of the Companies Act, 2013, is not applicable required on the Company and accordingly such 
accounts and records are not made and maintained

25       Disclosure under Secretarial Standard-1 (SS-1)

          Adherence by a Company to the Secretarial Standards is mandatory as per Sub-sec�on (10) of Sec�on 
118 of Companies Act, 2013. As per the disclosure requirement of para (9) of Secretarial Standard-1 
(SS-1), the Company complies with the provisions of applicable Secretarial Standards in respect of 
the convening of the Board & General Mee�ngs.

26.      Industrial Rela�ons

            During the year under review, harmonious industrial rela�ons were maintained in your Company.

27.     Acknowledgement

        Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere apprecia�on for the co-opera�on and support 
extended to the Company by the Government Authori�es, Financial Ins�tu�ons, the Company’s 
Bankers, Shareholders Suppliers, Customers, and Business associates. 

        Your Directors also place on record their apprecia�on for the services of all the workers, staffs and 
execu�ves, which is largely reflected in the performance of the Company.

         For Octavius Planta�ons Limited 

                                                                                    Sd/-                                 Sd/-
                                                                            Raj Kumar Jain          Sajjan Kumar Deora
                                                                      Whole �me Director               Director

Date: 30.11.2020 
  Place: New Delhi



FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31 march, 2020

                Pursuant to Selec�on 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company

(Management & Administra�on) Rules, 2014.

Coffee 9961127 79.84

2

1

9961127 20.16Black Pepper

II.    PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
       All the business ac�vi�es contribu�ng 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be 
       stated:-

NIC Code of the 
Product/ service

%  to total turnover 
of the company

ANNEXURE-1

Category / Sub-Category 

of the Company

    I.         REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN L65910DL1984PLC018466

Registra�on Date 20/06/1984

Name of the Company OCTAVIUS PLANTATIONS LIMITED

COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES (CATEGORY)

Indian Non- Government Company (Sub- Category)

Address of the Registered office 

and contact details
54/2&3, Hanuman Lane Connaught Place 
New Delhi-110001

Whether listed company                                           Company  Listed on Bombay stock Exchange 

Name, Address and Contact details 

of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any

M/s. Beetal Financial & Computer Services (P) Ltd.
rd

Beetal House, 3  Floor, 99 Madangir, BH Local 
Shopping Complex, Near Dada Harsukhdas 
Mandir Delhi-110062

      Name and Descrip�on of main
products / services  

Sl. No.  

III.    PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

Sl. No.  

1

      Name and Address of 
       the company

CIN/ GLN Holding / 
Subsidiary / 
Associates

% of 
Shares Held

Applicable 
Selec�on 

NA NA NANANA

23
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IV.    SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
       (I) Category-wise-Share -Holding

Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the begin87) No. of Shares held at the end of the
year (As on 31-March-2019) 

Physical % of Total 
Shares

% 
Change 
During
the year

Physical % of Total 
SharesDemat Total

A. Promoters

1) Indian

Demat Total

a) Individual/ HUF 2117530

b) Central Govt

c) State Govt (s)

d)  Bodies Corp

 k) Banks / FI 

l)  Any Others 

1) Ins�tu�ons

a) Mutual Funds 

 b) Banks /F1 

c) Central Govt

(e)Venture Capital Funds 

f) Insurance Companies 

g) Files  

h)Foreign Venture Capital

Others - Specify 

Sub-total (B)(1) 

 2. Non-Ins�tu�ons 

a) Bodies Corporates 

Funds

d) State Govt (s)

B. Public Shareholding

Annexure -I (Contd.)

70.58 - 70.58 0 2117530  2117530

70.58 - 70.58 .0 2117530  2117530

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

2117530

-

-Total shareholding of Promoter (A)

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 75200  75200  2.52  0  75200  75200  2.52  0

I) Indian

ii) Overseas 

iii) Individuals

i)Individual shareholders holding 
nominal share capital upto Rs. 1 lakh    

ii)Individual shareholders holding 
nominal share capital excess Rs.1 lakh    

c) Others Specify HUF    

Non Resident Indians

Overseas Corporate Bodies

Foreign Na�onals

Clearing Members

 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

 492930

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

 0  0

 54320

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 54320

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 1.81

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

54320

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 54320

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 1.81

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 226220

 33800

 226220

 526730

 7.54

17.55

 0

 492930

 226220

 33800

 226220

 526730

 7.54

 17.55

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 2117530

 2117530
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Trusts

Foreign bodies- DR 

Sub-Total (B)(2):-

Total Public Shareholding (B)=(B)(1)+
(B)(2)
    
C. Shares held by Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs    

Grand Total (A+B+C)

 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

 0

 2610460

 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

 0492930

 389540  3000000  100%  2610460  389540  3000000  100%  0

 492930  389540  882470  29.42  492930  389540  882470  29.42  0

 0

  B.       Shareholding of Promoter-

Sl. 
No.  

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Shareholding at the end of the year % change 
in share 
holding 
during 
the year

Shareholder’s Name

No. of 
Shares

% of total 
Shares of 
the 
company

% of shares 
Pledged /
encumbered
to total shares

No. of 
Shares

% of shares 
Pledged /
encumbered
to total shares

% of total 
Shares of 
the 
company

1        Madan Lall Jain                    93615         3.12            Not Pledged         93615          3.12                  Not Pledged              -

2        Shalini Jain                           1013900     33.79            Not Pledged       1013900        33.79               Not Pledged              -

3        Akshita Jain                         1013900     33.67            Not Pledged        1010015       33.67                Not Pledged              -

  C.      Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)-

Sl. 
No.  

Par�culars
Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumula�ve Shareholding 
during of the year

No. of Shares
% of total 
shares of the co

No. of Shares
% of total 
shares of 
the co

1.  

2.  

Shalini Jain

Akshita Jain

At the beginning of the year

At the beginning of the year

1013900

1010015

33.79

33.67

1013900

1010015

33.79

33.67

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters 
Shareholding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase / decrease 
(e.g. allotment /transfer / bonus/ sweat 
equity etc.):

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters 
Shareholding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase / decrease 
(e.g. allotment /transfer / bonus/ sweat 
equity etc.):

At the end of the year

At the end of the year

1013900

1010015

33.79

33.67

1013900

1010015

33.79

33.67

 389540  882470 29.42  492930  389540  882470  29.42

 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters 
Shareholding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase / decrease 
(e.g. allotment /transfer / bonus/ sweat 
equity etc.):

Arvind Kumar Das

33800

33800

NIL

1.12

1.12

NIL

33800

33800

NIL

1.12

1.12

NIL

At the beginning of the year

1.  

At the end of the year

 D.   Shareholding Pa�ern of top ten Shareholders: (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs & ADRs.

Sl. 
No.  

Par�culars
Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumula�ve Shareholding 
during of the year

No. of Shares
% of total 
shares of the co

No. of Shares
% of total 
shares of 
the co

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters 
Shareholding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase / decrease 
(e.g. allotment /transfer / bonus/ sweat 
equity etc.):

Madan Lall Jain & Sons

20400

20400

NIL

0.68

0.68

NIL

20400

20400

NIL

0.68

0.68

NIL

At the beginning of the year

2.  

At the end of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters 
Shareholding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase / decrease 
(e.g. allotment /transfer / bonus/ sweat 
equity etc.):

Madan Lall Jain & Sons Huf

33920

33920

1.13

1.13

33920

33920

1.13

1.13

At the beginning of the year

3.  

At the end of the year

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters 
Shareholding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase / decrease 
(e.g. allotment /transfer / bonus/ sweat 
equity etc.):

Deepak Jain

81500

81500

2.71

2.71

81500

81500

2.71

2.71

At the beginning of the year

4.  

At the end of the year
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Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters 
Shareholding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase / decrease 
(e.g. allotment /transfer / bonus/ sweat 
equity etc.):

Suresh Gaur

75600

0

 75600

2.52

0

   2.52

75600

0

  75600

2.52

0

  2.52

At the beginning of the year

5.  

At the end of the year

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

78450

78450

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

2.61

2.61

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

78450

78450

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

2.61

2.61

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters 
Shareholding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase / decrease 
(e.g. allotment /transfer / bonus/ sweat 
equity etc.):

Rajeev Sankhla

At the beginning of the year

6.  

At the end of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters 
Shareholding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase / decrease 
(e.g. allotment /transfer / bonus/ sweat 
equity etc.):

Yunus Ansari

At the beginning of the year

7.  

At the end of the year

91750

91750

88750

88750

3.05

3.05

2.95

2.95

91750

91750

88750

88750

3.05

3.05

2.95

2.95

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters 
Shareholding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase / decrease 
(e.g. allotment /transfer / bonus/ sweat 
equity etc.):

Praveen Mathur

At the beginning of the year

8.  

At the end of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters 
Shareholding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase / decrease 
(e.g. allotment /transfer / bonus/ sweat 
equity etc.):

Mohd. Firoz

At the beginning of the year

9.  

At the end of the year

76880

76880

2.56

2.56

76880

76880

2.56

2.56
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Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters 
Shareholding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase / decrease 
(e.g. allotment /transfer / bonus/ sweat 
equity etc.):

Mukesh Mehta

20,000

10,000

2.02

0.33

20,000

10,000

2.02

0.33

At the beginning of the year

10.  

At the end of the year 20000

10000

0.66

0.33

20000

10000

0.66

0.33

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters 
Shareholding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase / decrease 
(e.g. allotment /transfer / bonus/ sweat 
equity etc.):

At the beginning of the year

1. 

At the end of the year

E.   Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel.

Sl. 
No.  

Par�culars
Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumula�ve Shareholding 
during of the year

No. of Shares
% of total 
shares of the co

No. of Shares
% of total 
shares of 
the co

5. INDEBTEDNESS - Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due 

    for payment

Secured Loans
excluding
deposits

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits Total
Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the year
(Long term and Short Term)

I) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid

0 00 0

0 00 0

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

Change in Indebtedness during the year

* Addi�on

* Reduc�on

Net Change

0 00 0

0 00 0

0 00 0

2,97,52,226.30 0

19,39,567.23 04,66,55,772.00

2,78,12,659.07 03,98,02,456.00

8,64,58,228.00 11,62,10,454.30

4,85,95,339.23

6,76,15,115.07
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Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
(Long Term and Short Term

I) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii) 0

0 00 0

03,43,67,166.00

0 00 0

0 0

6.  REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remunera�on to Managing Director, Whole-�me Directors and/or Manager:

Par�culars of Remunera�onS.N. Name of MD/WTD/Manager Total Amount

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in sec�on 
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act,
 1961

© Profits in lieu of salary under sec�on 17(3) 
Income- tax Act, 1961

Raj Kumar Jain
WTD

Stock Op�on

Sweet Equity

Commission  -  as % of profit
                         -  others, specify… 

Others, please specify

Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act:
Remunera�on is within Limit

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

--

-

----

-

----

-

B. Remunera�on to other directors:

Par�culars of Remunera�onS.N. Name of Directors Total Amount

Independent Directors

Fee for a�ending board commi�ee mee�ngs

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (1)

1

2,85,000 2,85,000

2,85,000 2,85,000

11 % of
Net Profit

Other Non-Execu�ve Directors

Fee for a�ending board commi�ee mee�ngs

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (2)

2

Total (B)= (1+2)

BC Ponnamma Jyo� Singhvi Aayushi Jain

0

0

45,000

45,000

45,000

45,000

90,000

90,000

90,000

2,78,12,659.07

2,78,12,659.07

54,35,290.00

3,98,02,456.00

6,21,79,825.07

54,35,290.00

6,76,15,115.07
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Overall Ceiling as per the Act

Remunera�on is within Limit

Total Management Remunera�on 3,20,000

11% of Net
Profit

Date : . .2030 11 20

Place: New Delhi
Sd/-

Raj Kumar Jain
Whole �me Director

Sd/-

Sajjan Kumar Deora
Director

C. Remunera�on to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

S.N. Par�culars of Remunera�on

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in sec�on 
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax 
Act, 1961
© Profits in lieu of salary under sec�on 17(3) 
Income- tax Act, 1961

Key Managerial Personnel

CS CFO TotalGross Salary1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

Stock Op�on

Sweet Equity

Commission  -  as % of profit
                         -  others, specify… 

Others, please specify

Total 

7. Penal�es / Punishment / Compounding of Offences: NIL

Type Sec�on of the
Companies Act

Brief Descrip�on Details Authority (RD/NCLT/COURT Appeal made, if any

A. Company NIL

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

B. Directors NIL

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. Other Officers In Default                        NIL

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

66,720

66,720

7,02,000

7,02,000

7,68,720

7,68,720

For Octavius Planta�ons Limited
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1.  CONSTITUTION 

The Audit Commi�ee has been established by the Board of Directors of the Company and is to be known 
as Audit Commi�ee.

2.  MEMBERSHIP

A. The members of the Audit Commi�ee shall be appointed by the Board from amongst the Directors 
of the Company.

B. The Audit Commi�ee shall have minimum three Directors with Independent Directors forming a 
majority of the members of the Audit Commi�ee.

C. The Chairman of the Audit Commi�ee shall be elected by the members of the Audit Commi�ee 
among themselves.

3.  QUORUM
rd

The quorum necessary for the transac�on of business shall be at-least two members or 1/3  of total 
number of Directors whichever is higher, with at least two Independent Director. A duly convened 
mee�ng of the Audit Commi�ee at which a quorum is present shall be competent to exercise all or any 
of the authori�es, powers and discre�ons vested in or exercisable by the Audit Commi�ee. 

4.   FREQUENCY OF MEETINGS

The audit commi�ee shall meet at least four �mes in a year and not more than one hundred and twenty 
days shall elapse between two mee�ngs.

5.  MEETINGS

A. Mee�ngs of the Audit Commi�ee may be called by the Chairman of the Audit Commi�ee.

B. Unless otherwise agreed, no�ce of each mee�ng confirming the venue, �me and date together 
with an agenda of items to be discussed, shall be forwarded to each member of the Audit 
Commi�ee and any other person required to a�end, not later than 7 days before the date of the 
mee�ng. 

C. The Audit Commi�ee may invite such of the execu�ves, outside agency(ies) professional(s) as it 
considers appropriate, who are required to be presented for explaining any par�cular item(s) at 
the mee�ng.

D. The in�ma�on of the Audit Commi�ee mee�ngs, in which financials, reports of Auditors and other 
audit related ma�ers are to be discussed, be given to Auditors of the Company.

6.   DUTIES

      The du�es of the Audit Commi�ee shall be:

A. oversight of the listed en�ty's financial repor�ng process and the disclosure of its financial 
informa�on to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

B. recommenda�on for appointment, remunera�on and terms of appointment of auditors of the 
listed en�ty;

C. approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory 
auditors;

Annexure- II 

AUDIT COMMITTEE-TERMS OF REFERENCE
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        D. reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report thereon 
before submission to the board for approval, with par�cular reference to:

• ma�ers required to be included in the director's responsibility statement to be included in 
the board's report in terms of clause (c) of sub-sec�on (3) of Sec�on 134 of the Companies 
Act, 2013;

• changes, if any, in accoun�ng policies and prac�ces and reasons for the same;

• major accoun�ng entries involving es�mates based on the exercise of judgment by 
management;

• significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;

• compliance with lis�ng and other legal requirements rela�ng to financial statements;

E. reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the 
board for approval;

F.  reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / applica�on of funds raised through an 
issue (public issue, rights issue, preferen�al issue, etc.), the statement of funds u�lized  for 
purposes other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus / no�ce and the report 
submi�ed by the monitoring agency monitoring the u�lisa�on of proceeds of a public or rights 
issue, and making appropriate recommenda�ons to the board to take up steps in this ma�er;

G.  reviewing and monitoring the auditor's independence and performance, and effec�veness of 
Audit process;

H. approval or any subsequent modifica�on of transac�ons of the listed en�ty with related par�es 
including giving omnibus approval subject to and in compliance with applicable laws and related 
party transac�on policy of the Company;

I. scru�ny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

J. valua�on of undertakings or assets of the listed en�ty, wherever it is necessary;

K. evalua�on of internal financial controls and risk management systems; 

L. reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the 
internal control systems;

M. reviewing the adequacy of internal audit func�on, if any, including the structure of the internal 
audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, repor�ng 
structure coverage and frequency of internal audit;

N. discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;

O. reviewing the findings of any internal inves�ga�ons by the internal auditors into ma�ers  where 
there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature 
and repor�ng the ma�er to the board;

P. to look into the reasons for substan�al defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture 
holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

Q. to review the func�oning of the whistle blower mechanism; 
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 R. approval of appointment of chief financial officer a�er assessing the qualifica�ons, experience and 
background, etc. of the candidate;

S. Carrying out any other func�on as is men�oned in the terms of reference of the audit commi�ee.

T. management discussion and analysis of financial condi�on and results of opera�ons;

U. statement of significant related party transac�ons (as defined by the audit commi�ee), submi�ed 
by management;

V. management le�ers / le�ers of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors;

W. internal audit reports rela�ng to internal control weaknesses; and 

X. the appointment, removal and terms of remunera�on of the chief internal auditor shall be subject 
to review by the audit commi�ee.

Y. statement of devia�ons:

• quarterly statement of devia�on(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable, 
submi�ed to stock exchange(s) in terms of Regula�on 32(1).

• annual statement of funds u�lized for purposes other than those stated in the offer 
document/prospectus/no�ce in terms of Regula�on 32(7).

7.  MINUTES

A. The Audit Commi�ee shall maintain wri�en minutes of its mee�ngs which shall be placed before 
the Board for no�ng and approval.

B. Minutes of Audit Commi�ee mee�ngs shall be circulated promptly to all members of the Audit 
Commi�ee.

8.    ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The Chairman of the Audit Commi�ee shall present at Annual General Mee�ng to answer shareholders 
queries.

9.    RIGHT OF BEING HEARD

The Auditors of the Company and the Key managerial personnel shall have right to be heard in the 
mee�ngs of the Audit Commi�ee where the auditor's report are to be considered but they will not 
have any vo�ng rights.

10.  AUTHORITY

The Audit Commi�ee is authorised by the Board to:

A. To call for the comments of the auditors about internal control systems, the scope of audit, 
including the observa�ons of the auditors and review of financial statement before their 
submission to the Board;

B. To discuss any related issues with the internal and statutory auditors and the management of the 
company;  

C. To inves�gate into any ac�vity with in terms of reference;

D. Seek any informa�on that it requires from any employee of the Company and all employees are 
directed to co-operate with any request made by the Audit Commi�ee;
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E. Obtain outside legal or other professional advice, at the Company's expense and secure the 
a�endance of the outsiders with relevant experience and exper�se if it considers necessary.

 11.   RECOMMENDATIONS

 The recommenda�ons of the Audit Commi�ee shall be binding on the Board in terms of Sec�on 
177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and if, the Board does not accept the recommenda�ons of the 
Audit Commi�ee it shall record the reasons thereof and shall be disclosed in the Board's report.

12.    CONFIDENTIALITY

 Subject to provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under all the delibera�ons 
of the Audit Commi�ee, and all records, material and informa�on etc shall be considered 
confiden�al. Audit Commi�ee members shall maintain the confiden�ality of such delibera�ons, 
and shall safeguard such records, material and informa�on from improper access.

13.    AMENDMENTS

 Keeping in mind the needs of the Company and legal scenario (if any), the Board of Directors  
reserves the right to amend the terms of reference of Audit Commi�ee as and when required. 

         

Date : . .2030 11 20

Place: New Delhi

For Octavius Planta�ons Limited

Sd/-
Raj Kumar Jain

Whole �me Director

Sd/-
Sajjan Kumar Deora

Director
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1. INTRODUCTION 

Octavius Planta�ons Limited (herea�er referred to as “Company”) believes in promo�ng a fair, 
transparent, ethical and professional work environment. Through this Vigil Mechanism Iris wants 
to promote integrity, professional conduct in the employees of the Company as well as to devise a 
mechanism to safeguard devia�ons from the standards defined in this policy. This mechanism is 
intended to provide mechanism for repor�ng genuine concerns and grievances to the 
management of the Company. So that these concerns can be dealt in a fair and unbiased manner 
as provided in Sec�on 177(9) and Sec�on 177(10) of the Companies Act 2013 read with rule 7 of 
chapter XII of the Companies Act. This whole mechanism shall be overseen by the Audit 
commi�ee of the Company.

2.        OBJECTIVE

a. To encourage and provides a channel to the employees and directors of the Company to report to 
the management concerns about unethical behaviour, legal concerns, fraudulent behaviour, 
actual or suspected fraud or viola�on of the code(s) of conduct or policy of the Company. 

b. The Mechanism provides for adequate safeguards against vic�miza�on of employees and 
directors to avail of the mechanism and also provide for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit 
Commi�ee in excep�onal cases.

3.  SCOPE

This Mechanism covers serious concerns that could have affect the opera�ons and performance of 
the business of the Company and malprac�ces and events which have taken place / suspected to 
have taken place, misuse or abuse of authority, fraud or suspected fraud, viola�on of Company' 
rules, manipula�ons, negligence causing danger to public health and safety, misappropria�on of 
monies, and other ma�ers or ac�vity on account of which the interest of the Company is affected.

4.  APPLICABLE

All employees and directors of the Company are en�tled to make disclosures under the 
Mechanism.

5.  RECEIPT AND DISPOSAL OF DISCLOSURES

a.   Where any director or employee finds, feels or observes any of following ac�vi�es (Not exhausted 
list) then he/she must within a period of 30 days of occurrence of event or on the date on which he 
comes to know, should report in wri�ng in English language their complaint / grievance:

• Any prejudicial act in which stakeholders interest or public interest is involved;

• Serious frauds which are affec�ng or may affect the financial posi�on of the Company;

• Internal the�;

• Inaccuracy in maintaining the Company's books of account and financial records;

• Financial misappropria�on and fraud;

• Procurement fraud;

• False expense reimbursements;

Annexure- III

VIGIL MECHANISM
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• Misuse of company assets & resources;

• Inappropriate sharing of company sensi�ve informa�on;

• Corrup�on & bribery;

• Insider trading;

• Unfair trade prac�ces & an�-compe��ve behaviour;

• Non-adherence to safety guidelines;

• Sexual harassment;

• Child labour;

• Viola�on of human rights etc.

b. The Complainant shall address their grievances to the Vigilance Officer as may be designated by 
the Audit Commi�ee of the Company or the chairman of the Audit Commi�ee in excep�onal cases.

c. The contact details of the chairman of the Audit Commi�ee and Vigilance Officer of the Company 
are given below:

d. The Vigilance Officer or the chairman of the Audit Commi�ee, as the case may be, will maintain the 
confiden�ality of the complainants in order to protect the iden�ty of the complainant.

e. The Vigilance Officer or the chairman of the Audit Commi�ee, as the case may be, on receipt of the 
disclosure of any of the above fraud or events shall make a record of the disclosure and also 
ascertain from the complainant whether he was the person who made the disclosure or not. The 
record will include:

• Brief facts;

• Whether the same disclosure was raised previously by anyone, and if so, the outcome 
thereof;

• Whether the same disclosure was raised previously on the same subject;

• Details of ac�ons taken by Audit Commi�ee for processing the complaint;

• Findings of the Audit Commi�ee;

• The recommenda�ons of the Audit Commi�ee/ other ac�on(s).

f. The Audit Commi�ee, if deems fit, may call for further informa�on or par�culars from the 
complainant.

Ms. Jyo�
(Vigilance Officer)
Email id:jyo�009@gmail.com
C/O Octavius Planta�ons Limited 
54/2&3, Hanuman Lane 
Connaught Place 
New Delhi 110001

Ms. BOPPANDA CHENGAPPA PONNAMMA
(Chairman of Audit Commi�ee)
Email id: info@octaviusplanta�ons.com
C/O Octavius Planta�ons Limited 
54/2&3, Hanuman Lane 
Connaught Place 
New Delhi 110001 

mailto:djain2255@gmail.com
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6. INVESTIGATION

a. The inves�ga�on would be carried out by the Audit Commi�ee either itself or at its descrip�on by 
involving any other official of the Company or an outside agency as it may deem fit to determine 
the authen�city of the allega�ons.

b. Any member of the Audit Commi�ee or such other officer involved in the inves�ga�on, having any 
conflict of interest with the ma�er, shall disclose his/her concern/interest forthwith and shall not 
take par�cipate in such inves�ga�on.

c. The said inves�ga�on team shall not consist of any member who is involved in such allega�ons.

d. The iden�ty of all the employee/director against whom disclosure has been made shall be kept 
confiden�al to the extent possible given the legi�mate needs of law and the inves�ga�on.

e. All the employees/directors against whom disclosure has been made shall have a duty to co-
operate with the Audit Commi�ee during inves�ga�on to the extent that such co-opera�on sought 
does not merely require them to admit guilt.

f. All the employee/director against whom disclosure has been made shall have right to access any 
document/ informa�on for their legi�mate need to clarify/ defend themselves in the inves�ga�on 
proceedings.

g. All the employee/director against whom disclosure has been made shall have a responsibility not 
to interfere with the inves�ga�on. Evidence shall not be withheld, destroyed or tampered with, 
and witnesses shall not be influenced, coached, threatened.

h. The Audit Commi�ee as it deems fit, may call for further informa�on from the complainant. 

I. The Audit Commi�ee shall carry out detailed inves�ga�on if the reported disclosure is found to be 
correct and shall try its best to complete the inves�ga�on within 90 days from the date of receipt of 
complaint.

7. DECISIONS AND REPORTING

a. If an inves�ga�on leads the Audit Commi�ee to conclude that an improper or unethical act has 
been commi�ed, then the Audit Commi�ee shall record the result and forward it to the 
management of the Company to take such disciplinary or correc�ve ac�on as he may deem fit 
against the concerned employee/director. The decision of the Commi�ee shall be recorded with 
reasons and a copy of the same shall be forwarded to the complainant and the concerned 
employee/director who has done such improper or unethical act. 

b. If the report of inves�ga�on is not to the sa�sfac�on of the complainant, the complainant has the 
right to report the event to the appropriate legal or inves�ga�ng agency. 

c. However, if a complainant who makes false allega�ons of unethical & improper prac�ces then 
disciplinary ac�ons in accordance with the rules, procedures and policies of the Company shall be 
taken against the complainant as the Audit Commi�ee may decide.

8. PENALTIES

If the alleged fraud or misconduct is proven a�er inves�ga�on, the Audit Commi�ee may impose 
such penalty / fine as it may deem fit depending upon nature of fraud or unethical act done by the 
person.



38

Annexure -III (Contd.)

9. SECRECY AND CONFIDENTIALITY

       a.  The complainant, Members of Audit Commi�ee and everybody involved in the process shall:

•  Maintain confiden�ality of all ma�ers under this mechanism;

• Discuss only to the extent or with those persons as required under this mechanism focomple�ng 
the process of inves�ga�ons;

• Keep all the papers, communica�on (oral, wri�ng or otherwise) completely confiden�al and fully 
protected from improper disclosures;

10. PROTECTION

       a. The complainant would be given an op�on to keep his/her iden�ty anonymous while repor�ng 
the incident to the Vigil Officer or the chairman of the Audit Commi�ee. The Company will make 
no a�empt to discover the iden�ty of an anonymous such person. If such person iden�ty 
becomes known during the course of the inves�ga�on, the Company will ensure that the 
iden�ty of such person will be kept anonymous and confiden�al to the extent possible, unless 
required by law or in legal proceedings.

b. Any other employee/director assis�ng in the said inves�ga�on shall also be protected to the 
same extent as the complainant.

c. The Audit Commi�ee would safeguard the complainant from any adverse ac�on. This includes 
discrimina�on, vic�miza�on, retalia�on, demo�on or adop�on of any unfair employment 
prac�ces. 

d. Protec�on under this Mechanism would not mean protec�on from disciplinary ac�on arising out 
of false allega�ons made by a complainant.

11. ACCESS TO CHAIRMAN OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

The complainant shall have right to access chairman of the Audit Commi�ee directly in 
excep�onal cases and the chairman of the Audit Commi�ee is authorized to prescribe suitable 
direc�ons in this regard.

12. RETENTION OF DOCUMENTS

The evidences, documents received by the Audit Commi�ee in due course of �me during 
inves�ga�on shall be preserved for 8 years or for such period as may be specified by law in force in 
this regard from �me to �me.

13. RIGHT TO AMENDMENT 

Keeping in mind the interest of the Company/employee and requirements of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and/or Rules made there under or any other law for the �me being in force, the 
Company may amend or modify this policy. Any amendment or modifica�on of the policy 
would be done by an appropriate authority as mandated in law. 

Date : . .2030 11 20

Place: New Delhi

For Octavius Planta�ons Limited

Sd/-
Raj Kumar Jain

Whole �me Director

Sd/-
Sajjan Kumar Deora

Director
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1.  INTRODUCTION

1.1  The Board of Directors of the Octavius Planta�ons Limited (hereina�er referred to as “Company”) 
has adopted risk management policy which contains the process with regards to risk management 
at Company.

1.2  It seeks to iden�fy risks inherent in any business opera�ons of the Company and provides 
guidelines to define, measure, report, control and mi�gate the iden�fied risks.

2.  OBJECTIVE

2.1  The key objec�ves of this Risk management policy are:

a. To safeguard the Company property, interests, and interest of all stakeholders; 

b. To lays down the framework that enables future ac�vi�es to take place in a consistent and 
controlled manner;

c. To ensure that all the current and future material risk exposures of the company are 
iden�fied, assessed, quan�fied, appropriately mi�gated, minimized and managed;

d. To have the culture, processes and structures in the Company that is directed towards the 
effec�ve management of poten�al opportuni�es and adverse effects;

e. To have a balance between the cost of managing risk and the an�cipated benefits;

f. Improving decision making, planning and priori�za�on by comprehensive and structured 
understanding of business ac�vi�es, vola�lity and opportuni�es/ threats;

g. To create awareness among the employees to assess risks on a con�nuous basis and 
develop risk mi�ga�on plans in the interest of the Company;

h. Provide a system for se�ng of priori�es when there are compe�ng demands on limited 
resources;

i. Contribu�ng towards more efficient use/ alloca�on of the resources within the 
organiza�on;

j. Reducing vola�lity in various areas of the business;

k. To enable compliance with appropriate regula�ons, wherever applicable, through the 
adop�on of best prac�ces. 

3.  REGULATORY REQUIREMENT

3.1  This Risk management policy has been framed as per the following below men�oned regulatory 
requirements:

a. Sec�on 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013:

•   There shall be a�ached to financial statements laid before a company in general 
mee�ng, a report by its Board of Directors, which shall include—

(n) A statement indica�ng development and implementa�on of a risk management 
policy for the company including iden�fica�on therein of elements of risk, if any, this 
in the opinion of the Board may threaten the existence of the company

Annexure- IV
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b. Sec�on 177(4) of the Companies Act, 2013

• Every Audit Commi�ee shall act in accordance with the terms of reference   
specified in wri�ng by the Board which shall, inter-alia, include—

(vii)  Evalua�on of internal financial controls and risk management systems.

c. SCHEDULE IV [Sec�on 149(8)] of the Companies Act, 2013

• CODE FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

II. Role and func�ons:

The independent directors shall:

(1) Help in bringing an independent judgment to bear on the Board's delibera�ons 
especially on issues of strategy, performance, risk management, resources, key 
appointments and standards of conduct.

(2) sa�sfy themselves on the integrity of financial informa�on and those financial 
controls and the systems of risk management are robust and defensible.

4. RISK MANAGEMENT

4.1 The Company shall lay down the procedure to inform the Board of Director about the risk 
management and minimiza�on procedure.

4.2 The Board of Director shall be responsible for framing, implemen�ng and monitoring this Risk 
management policy.

4.3 The Board of Director of the Company shall be responsible for reviewing the business plan at 
regular intervals and develop the Risk Management Strategy which shall encompass laying down 
guiding principles on proac�ve planning for iden�fying, analyzing and mi�ga�ng all the material 
risks, both external and internal viz. Environmental, Business, Opera�onal, Financial and others.

4.4 The Board of Director / Audit Commi�ee shall have the responsibility to communicate the Risk 
Management Strategy to various levels of management for effec�ve implementa�on. 

 
4.5 Analysis of all the risks thus iden�fied shall be carried out by the Audit Commi�ee/ Board of 

Director.

5. RISK IDENTIFICATION

5.1 Risk iden�fica�on is the first step towards the management of the respec�ve risks and to iden�fy 
the Company exposure to uncertainty, the risk may be classified in the following:

a. Strategic risk;

b. Opera�onal risk;

c. Raw Material risk; 

d. Technology risk; 

e. Financial Risk including Company assets and proper�es and foreign currency risks;

f. Legal risk;
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g. Employee risk; 

h. Compe��on risk;

i. Product Quality and Safety Standards, etc.

6. RISK MANAGEMENT PROCESS

6.1 The key risk management process would include:

a. Risk Iden�fica�on 

b. Assessment of iden�fied risk 

c. Risk measurement 

d. Risk mi�ga�on 

e. Monitoring of the risk mi�ga�on efforts 

f. Risk repor�ng and disclosures 

g. Integra�on with strategy and business plan 

7. RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK

7.1 The Board of Director / Audit Commi�ee are required to play the following role under this Risk 
management policy:

a. The Board of Director and the Audit Commi�ee both are responsible for regula�ons and 
framing, implemen�ng and monitoring risk management plan, having in place systems for 
risk management as part of internal controls with duty being cast upon Independent 
Directors to bring unbiased angle to the Board's delibera�ons on making risk management 
systems more robust.

b. The Board of Director of the Company has overall responsibility for the Company internal 
control environment, and must strive to ensure that:

• The Company has an integrated framework of control, based on formal 
procedures and appropriate delega�on of authority and responsibility;

• There is a disciplined approach to iden�fica�on and management of risk;

• Management has established and implemented a system for iden�fying, 
assessing, monitoring and managing material risk through the Company; and

• These systems include internal compliance and controls.

c. Have an awareness of and con�nually monitor the management of strategic risks.

d. Be sa�sfied that processes and controls are in place for managing less significant risks.
 
e. Be sa�sfied that an appropriate accountability framework is working whereby any 

delega�on of risk is documented and performance can be monitored accordingly.
 
f. Ensure risk management is integrated into board repor�ng and annual repor�ng 

mechanisms.



42

Annexure -V (Contd.)

g. The Audit Commi�ee of the Board reviews Internal Audit findings, and provides strategic 
guidance on internal controls. It also monitors the internal control environment within the 
Company and ensures that Internal Audit recommenda�ons are effec�vely implemented.

h. Implementa�on of the risk management system and day-to-day management of risk is the 
responsibility of the Board of Director and Audit Commi�ee, with the assistance of senior 
management, as required. 

8.    ROLE OF THE HEADS OF THE DEPARTMENTS 

8.1    Heads of Departments shall be responsible for implementa�on of the risk management system 
as may be applicable to their respec�ve areas of func�oning and report to the Chief Financial 
Officer/ Chairman of the Audit Commi�ee.

9.    PENALTIES

9.1  The penal�es are prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 under various sec�ons which  
s�pulate having a Risk Management Framework in place and its disclosure.

9.2  According to the Sec�on 134 (8) of the Companies Act, 2013, if a company contravenes the  
provisions of this sec�on, the company shall be punishable with fine which shall not be less than 
fi�y thousand rupees but which may extend to twenty-five lakh rupees and every officer of the 
company who is in default shall be punishable with imprisonment for a term which may extend to 
three years or with fine which shall not be less than fi�y thousand rupees but which may extend 
to five lakh rupees, or with both.

10.    RIGHT TO AMENDMENT 

10.1  This risk management policy may be amended, modified or waived by the Board of Director of the 
Company, subject to applicable provisions of laws, rules, regula�ons and guidelines.

Date : . .2030 11 20

Place: New Delhi

For Octavius Planta�ons Limited

Sd/-
Raj Kumar Jain

Whole �me Director

Sd/-
Sajjan Kumar Deora

Director



              Details of Ra�o of Remunera�on of Directors

     [Sec�on 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment and 
Remunera�on of Managerial Personnel), Rules, 2014]

I) The ra�o of the remunera�on of each director 
to the median remunera�on of the employees 
of the Company for the financial year

The number of permanent employees on the 
rolls of Company

Affirma�on that the remunera�on is as per the 
remunera�on policy of the Company.

The percentage increase in remunera�on of 
each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief 
Execu�ve Officer, Company Secretary or 
Manager, if any, in the Financial Year

Name of Director

Name of Director/KMP

Ra�o to Median

% Change

Raj Kumar Jain   10.67
Vickram Ramdev  0.866113
Jyo� Singhvi   0.49
Aayushi Jain   0.49
BC Ponnamma   0.132

As Company is engaged into Coffee 
Planta�on, Majority of the work force 
includes Contract Workers who works at 
Garden,  further  Company has Two 
employees on its Pay Roll.

Yes, the remunera�on is as per the 
remunera�on policy of the Company.

CS                                    0.55  

        MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The Management of Octavius Planta�ons Limited is pleased to present Management Discussion 
and Analysis Report covering performance for the year 2018–2019 and outlook for the future. The 
report contains future predic�ons for the Company’s business based on current scenario:

Nature of Business

At present, the Company is engaged in the field of producing and processing coffee and spices. 
Today, the Company enjoys a prominent posi�on in the market which is due to high quality 
products produced and supplied by them.
Company operates in following segments of producing edible products: 

• Coffee
• Spices

313131

43



It has 70 acres of coffee planta�on at Kushalnagar in Coorg district, growing Arabica and Robusta 
coffee. Apart from the coffee grown in it planta�on, it procures coffee from local and the 
Chikkamagaluru planters and get the same processed in its facili�es for mee�ng its export 
obliga�ons. 

The Company grows black pepper in its planta�ons and procure cardamom and ginger from the 
farmers in the region. The graded spices are sold in the domes�c market.

Industry Structure and Developments

Coffee is one of the popular hot beverages in India alongside tea. The produc�on of coffee lies 
primarily in the hills of the southern region, of which Karnataka accounts for the highest yield. In 
Kannada (regional language in Karnataka), the tradi�onal name for coffee was “Boondh Bisneeru”, 
literally meaning ‘beaned hot water’.

India produces the third largest volume of coffee in Asia a�er Vietnam and Indonesia, while Brazil 
dominates produc�on and exports globally. 

The coffee which remains is consumed primarily by South Indians who are known to have 
concocted what is called ‘Kaapi’- the regional phone�c interpreta�on of ‘coffee’. It is a blend of 
frothed and boiled milk with the decoc�on of finely brewed coffee powder in a tradi�onal Indian 
filter made of out of two cylindrical metal cups. Outside the country, the Indian filter coffee is 
referred to as drip brew coffee. 

Filter coffee became popular when Indian Coffee House – a café of the 1940s, run by the Coffee 
Board of India served it on their menu, thus becoming the drink of many Indians. There are about 
400 chains of the Indian Coffee House across the country, following the first one in Jabalpur. The 
dawn of the 21st century saw establishments like Café Coffee Day, Barista, Costa Coffee, Starbucks 
among other major players of the coffeehouse market. Addi�onally, independent and regional 
outlets con�nue to emerge mainly in urban centers resul�ng in a highly fragmented coffee retail 
market.

India produces a wide range of spices and holds a prominent posi�on in world spice produc�on. 
Because of the varying climates - from tropical to sub-tropical to temperate-almost all spices grow 
splendidly in India. In reality almost all the states and union territories of India grow one or the 
other spices. Under the act of Parliament, a total of 52 spices are brought under the purview of 
Spices Board. 

Opportunity ,Threats, Risk and Concerns

While coffee in India has tradi�onally been an export-oriented commodity, coffee planters in India 
are finding significant trac�on in the domes�c market as well. India’s domes�c coffee consump�on 
has increased steadily from around 50,000 MT in 1998 to 115,000 MT in 2011 (provisional 
es�mates), registering a CAGR of 6.09%. This led to the se�ng up of a number of interna�onal and 
Indian coffee retail chains in the country in recent years like Lavazza, Café Coffee Day, Costa, Gloria 
Jean’s Coffee, Coffee Bean & Tea Leaf and Starbucks.
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Besides viewing India as a market, these chains are also recognising the fine quality and value 
proposi�on that is characteris�c to India’s coffee planta�ons; thanks to a rich legacy that spans 
more than four centuries. Consequently, they are also looking to develop a deeper and sustainable 
sourcing rela�onship with Indian coffee growers. India is witnessing a drama�c evolu�on of the 
coffee consuming culture across the Indian market.

The ecosystem from the farm to the cup is evolving at a rapid pace to address this cultural shi�; an 
evolu�on that is ge�ng further catalysed by the entry of interna�onal players. Apart from this, a 
number of homegrown entrepreneurs are emerging to help spread the coffee culture and 
transform the en�re coffee experience in homes through provision of freshly roasted coffee beans, 
a range of dis�nguished varie�es of coffee as well as coffee brewing equipment. 

The impact of this is expected to be par�cularly visible in North India, which has not been a 
tradi�onally coffee drinking market like South India.

Post Monsoon Es�ma�on of Coffee produc�on for 2018-19

The Post Monsoon Crop Es�mate based on crop es�ma�on samples data for the year 2018-19 is 
placed at 3,19,500 MT comprising of 95,000 MT of Arabica and 2,24,500 MT of Robusta. There is a 
overall decline of 60,500 MT (-15.92%) over the post blossom es�mate of 2018-19 (3,80,000 MT). 
During the year, the post monsoon Arabica crop es�mate showed an overall decline of 15,000 MT (-
13.64%) and Robusta declined by -45,500 MT (-16.85%) over the post blossom crop es�mates.
  
However, When compared to the final crop of previous year 2017-18 (316,000 MT), the post 
monsoon es�mate of 2018-19 has shown a marginal increase of 3,500 MT (1.11%), which is mainly 
contributed by increase in Robusta coffee.
 
Among the states, major reduc�on in crop is reported from Karnataka. The post monsoon es�mate 
for Karnataka is placed at 2,19,550 MT recording overall decline of 48,250 MT (-18.02%) over the 
post-blossom es�mate of 2018-19. In Karnataka, the Arabica coffee produc�on es�mated at 
67,950 MT which has shown a decline by 13,200 MT (-16.27%), while Robusta coffee produc�on 
es�mated at 151,600 MT shown a decline of 35,050 MT (-18.78%) over the post blossom es�mate. 
Among the major coffee growing districts in Karnataka, the major loss of about 25,020 MT (Arabica 
4,750 MT and Robusta 20,270 MT) is reported from Kodagu district followed by Chikkamagaluru 
district 17,250 MT (Arabica 6,550 MT and Robusta 10,700 MT) and Hassan district 5,980 MT 
(Arabica 1,900 MT and Robusta 4,080 MT).

The major factors responsible for reduc�on in post monsoon produc�on es�mates of 2018-19 in 
Karnataka and Kerala are that though the ini�al crop set was good with record post blossom stage 
es�mate of over 3,80,000 MT, but from early July, 2018 onwards, con�nuous heavy rainfall with 
severe intensity has been witnessed especially in coffee areas of Karnataka and Kerala.

More importantly, severe to very severe rainfall occurred during the month of August 2018 in the 
coffee growing districts of Karnataka and Kerala, especially in the heavy rainfall zones, leading to 
substan�al crop losses, flooding and landslides. 
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It is evident that in all the major coffee growing areas of Karnataka and Kerala, there is an excess 
rainfall of 46% to 98% during the period Jan-Sept 2018 in comparison to the rainfall received during 
the corresponding period of the previous year 2017. The con�nuous rains led to soil satura�on and 
wet feet condi�ons resul�ng in defolia�on, berry drop and incidences of stalk rot and black rot. 
Uproo�ng of shade trees as well as landslides have also damaged the crop. 

On the domes�c produc�on of pepper, it is es�mated to be around 62,144 tonnes in 2018-19 
compared to 70,878 tonnes in 2017-18.

Segment-wise or Product-wise Performance

As stated in Note No. 11 in Notes to Financial Statements for the year under review, the mainly the 
company had generated its revenue from the sale of coffee and coffee beans (Not Roasted) further 
some of the revenue had also been generated from trading of Pepper.

Internal Control Systems & their Adequacy

The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal controls. This ensures that all 
transac�ons are authorised, recorded and reported correctly, and assets are safeguarded and 
protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposi�on. In addi�on there are opera�onal 
controls and fraud risk controls, covering the en�re spectrum of internal financial controls.

The internal financial control framework has been designed to ensure that the financial and other 
records are reliable for preparing financial and other statements and for maintaining 
accountability of assets. In addi�on, the Company has iden�fied and documented the risks and 
controls for each process that has a rela�onship to the financial opera�ons and repor�ng.

The Company also has an Audit Commi�ee; comprising 3 (Three) professionally qualified Directors, 
who interact with the Statutory Auditors and Management in dealing with ma�ers within its terms 
of reference. This Commi�ee mainly deals with accoun�ng ma�ers, financial repor�ng and 
internal controls.

Outlook

Coffee Market is growing at a CAGR of 5.5% during the forecast period (2019 - 2024). Coffee is one 
of the world’s favorite beverages and a major source of caffeine, coffee con�nues to be an essen�al 
factor in society’s daily rou�ne.

• The global coffee industry is growing at a significantly by producing products almost exclusively 
in developing na�ons. As per the survey conducted by the Na�onal Coffee Associa�on in the 
United States, more than 70% of the consumers prefer at-home coffee prepara�on. There has been 
a gradual shi� observed from so� drinks to coffee drinks among consumers.

• The consumers prefer Nespresso coffee machines, coffee brewers, and drip coffee makers to 
prepare coffee at home. South America is the largest producer of Coffee in the world whereas, 
Europe being the largest producer of high-quality coffee. Germany, Italy, France, Spain, and the 
United Kingdom are the domina�ng coffee consumers in the European region.



Human Resources:

Human resources are important assets of your Company. Your Company has adopted employee 
friendly HR processes that help them con�nuously grow and offer them personal developmental 
opportuni�es. The Company’s HR policies encourage talent acquisi�on and reten�on process, 
ensure transparency and facilitate development, building trust and encourage and support 
performance oriented environment.

Your Company has well-documented and updated policies in place to prevent discrimina�on and 
harassment, including sexual harassment. To discourage wrong doings, the Company has adopted 
a strong Vigil Mechanism Policy. 

The Company has also adopted the Code of Conduct which renews our commitment to values of 
excellence and leadership with trust.

The employee-management rela�ons have remained posi�ve throughout the year. Ini�a�ves are 
being taken to enhance the produc�vity of employees.

Financial & Opera�onal Performances

The following table gives an overview of the financial results of the Company:

Par�culars                               2019-2020 (Rs.)             2018-2019(Rs.)

Total Revenue                                 8,17,36,585.50                            3,44,32,375.00

Total Expenses                               80,101,163.93                              2,41,75,133.42

Net Profit Before Tax                   79,83,627.13                              1,07,90,557.04

Tax Expense                                      2,425.00                                      -1,890.00

Net Profit A�er Tax                 7,981,202.13                               1,07,92,447.04

Earnings per Equity share 

(a) Basic and Diluted                            2.66                                                   3.60

No. of Equity Share 
(face value of Rs. 10 each)                 3000000                                         3000000
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Material Developments in Human Resources/Industrial Rela�ons Front

The rela�onship with the employees was harmonies and cordial through the year. 

Cau�onary Statement

Statements in this Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company's objec�ves, 
projec�ons, es�mates and expecta�ons may be (forward looking statements) within the 
meaning of applicable laws and regula�ons. Actual results might differ substan�ally or 
materially from those expressed or implied. 

Date : 30.11.2020

Place: New Delhi

For Octavius Planta�ons Limited

Sd/-
Raj Kumar Jain

Whole �me Director

Sd/-
Sajjan Kumar Deora

Director
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Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020
[Pursuant to sec�on 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule

No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remunera�on of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014]

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

To,
The Members,
Octavius Planta�ons Limited
54/2&3, Hanuman Lane Connaught Place
New Delhi DL 110001 IN

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and 
theadherence to good corporate prac�ces by OCTAVIUS PLANTATIONS LIMITED (hereina�er called 
the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis 
for evalua�ng the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my Opinion thereon.

Based on my verifica�on of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed 
andother records maintained by the company and also the informa�on provided by the Company, 
its officers, agents and authorized representa�ves during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby 
report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year 
ended on 31st March, 2020 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that 
the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in 
the manner and subject tothe repor�ng made hereina�er:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2020 according to the 
provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

(ii) The Securi�es Contracts (Regula�on) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regula�ons and Bye-laws Framed there under to the extent 
ofRegula�on 76 of SEBI (Depositories and Par�cipants) Regula�ons, 2018 (including erstwhile 
regula�on 55A);

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regula�ons made there under to 
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 
borrowings;

(v) The following Regula�ons and Guidelines prescribed under the Securi�es and Exchange Board 
ofIndia Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-
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(a) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Substan�al Acquisi�on of Shares and Takeovers)
Regula�ons, 2011;

(b) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Prohibi�on of Insider Trading) Regula�ons, 2015;

(c) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regula�ons, 2018 (including erstwhile regula�on);

(d) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Share Based employee Benefits) Regula�on, 2014; 
NotApplicable

(e) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Lis�ng of Debt Securi�es) Regula�ons, 
2008; Not Applicable

(f) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regula�ons, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Delis�ng of Equity Shares) Regula�ons, 2009; 
Not Applicable and

(h) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securi�es) Regula�ons, 2018; 
     Not Applicable

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses/Regula�ons of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Ins�tute of Company Secretaries of India and no�fied by 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

(ii) Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements)
Regula�ons, 2015 

We further report that a�er considering the compliance system prevailing in the Company and on 
the basis of the relevant records and documents as maintained and having relied upon the 
representa�on made by the Management, the following laws are specifically applicable to the 
Company;

a) Payment of Wages Act, 1936, and rules there under

b) Payment of Bonus Act,1936 and rule there under

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by the Ins�tute of Company Secretaries of India, to the extent
amended and no�fied from �me to �me.

(ii) The Lis�ng Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange Limited,

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regula�ons, Guidelines, Standards, etc. men�oned above.

I further report that



The Board of Directors of the Company is duly cons�tuted with proper balance of Execu�ve 
Directors, Non-Execu�ve Directors and Independent Directors. The changes, in the composi�on of 
the Board ofDirectors that took place during the period under review were carried out in 
compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate no�ce is given to all directors to schedule the Board Mee�ngs. Agenda and detailed 
notes onagenda were sent at least seven days in advance except in cases where mee�ngs were 
convened at ashorter no�ce and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further informa�on and 
clarifica�ons on theagenda items before the mee�ng and for meaningful par�cipa�on at the 
mee�ng.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissen�ng members’ views are captured and 
recorded aspart of the minutes.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate 
with thesize and opera�ons of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable 
laws, rules,regula�ons and guidelines.

For ANU MALHOTRA & ASSOCIATES
(Company Secretaries)
Anu Malhotra
ACS: 39971
CP No. 16221
UDIN: - A039971B000478167

Place: Delhi
Date: 20.07.2020

Note: This report is to be read with our le�er of even date which is annexed as Annexure-A and 
forms an integral part of this report.
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ANNEXURE A

To,
The Members,
Octavius Planta�ons Limited

54/2&3, Hanuman Lane Connaught Place
New Delhi DL 110001 IN

My report of even date is to be read with this le�er.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. I have followed the audit prac�ces and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verifica�on was 
done on the random test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I 
believe that the processes and prac�ces, I followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of 
Accounts of the Company.

4. Where ever required, I have obtained the Management representa�on about the compliance of 
laws, rules and regula�ons and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regula�ons, 
standards is the responsibility of management. My examina�on was limited to the verifica�ons of 
procedures on random test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor 
of the efficiency or effec�veness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 
Company.

For ANU MALHOTRA & ASSOCIATES
(Company Secretaries)
Anu Malhotra
ACS: 39971
CP No. 16221 

Date: 20.07.2020
Place: Delhi
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO 
THE MEMBERS OF 

OCTAVIUS PLANTATIONS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Rubal Leasing & Holding Limited)

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of Octavius Planta�ons Limited 
formerly known as Rubal Leasing & Holding Limited (“the company”) which comprise the balance sheet 
as at 31st March 2020, and the statement of profit and loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), 
the cash flow Statement and the statement of changes in equity and for the year then ended, and notes 
to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accoun�ng policies and other 
explanatory informa�on.

In our opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to the explana�ons given to us, the 
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the informa�on required by the Companies Act, 2013 
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian 
Accoun�ng Standards prescribed under sec�on 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian 
Accoun�ng Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (“IND AS”) and other accoun�ng principles generally 
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2020, and its profit, total 
comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on 
Audi�ng (SAs) specified under sec�on 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibili�es under those Standards are 
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibili�es for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 
sec�on of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued 
by the Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that 
are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act, and the 
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibili�es in accordance with these 
requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Other Informa�on

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the other informa�on. The other informa�on 
comprises the informa�on included in the annual report, for example, Management Discussion and 
Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Risk 
Management Responsibility and Shareholder’s Informa�on, but does not include the standalone 
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The other informa�on as stated above is 
expected to be made available to us a�er the date of this auditor’s report. 

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other informa�on and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connec�on with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 
other informa�on iden�fied above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the 
other informa�on is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge 
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.



When we read the other informa�on as stated above, if we conclude that there is a material 
misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the ma�er to those charged with Governance.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the ma�ers stated in sec�on 134(5) of the Act with 
respect to the prepara�on of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the 
financial posi�on, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and 
changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accoun�ng principles generally accepted in 
India, including the accoun�ng Standards specified under sec�on 133 of the Act. This responsibility also 
includes maintenance of adequate accoun�ng records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preven�ng and detec�ng frauds and other 
irregulari�es; selec�on and applica�on of appropriate accoun�ng policies; making judgments and 
es�mates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementa�on and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls, that were opera�ng effec�vely for ensuring the accuracy and completeness 
of the accoun�ng records, relevant to the prepara�on and presenta�on of the standalone financial 
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the management is responsible for assessing the 
Company’s ability to con�nue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, ma�ers related to going 
concern and using the going concern basis of accoun�ng unless the management either intends to 
liquidate the Company or to cease opera�ons, or has no realis�c alterna�ve but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial repor�ng process

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objec�ves are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements 
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s 
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement 
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or 
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 
on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
skep�cism throughout the audit.

We also:

•   Iden�fy and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of 
not detec�ng a material misstatement resul�ng from fraud is higher than for one resul�ng from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, inten�onal omissions, misrepresenta�ons, or the 
override of internal control.

•    Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under sec�on 143(3)(I) of the Act, we are also responsible 
for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system 
in place and the opera�ng effec�veness of such controls.
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•  Evaluate the appropriateness of accoun�ng policies used and the reasonableness of accoun�ng 
es�mates and related disclosures made by management.

•   Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accoun�ng and, 
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
condi�ons that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to con�nue as a going concern. If 
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw a�en�on in our auditor’s 
report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are 
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to 
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or condi�ons may cause the Company to 
cease to con�nue as a going concern.

•  Evaluate the overall presenta�on, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying 
transac�ons and events in a manner that achieves fair presenta�on.

    Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, 
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably 
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. 

     We consider quan�ta�ve materiality and qualita�ve factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work 
and in evalua�ng the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any iden�fied 
misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

    We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other ma�ers, the planned 
scope and �ming of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we iden�fy during our audit.

     We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
rela�onships and other ma�ers that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 
where applicable, related safeguards.

     From the ma�ers communicated, we determine those ma�ers that were of most significance in the 
audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit 
ma�ers. We describe these ma�ers in our auditor’s report unless law or regula�on precludes public 
disclosure about the ma�er or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a ma�er 
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would 
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communica�on.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.  As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-sec�on (11) of sec�on 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give 
in the “Annexure-B” a statement on the ma�ers specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the 
extent applicable.

2. As required by sec�on 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the informa�on and explana�ons which to the best of our knowledge 
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
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Date : 30.11.2020

Place: New Delhi

For Vidit Jain & Co.

Chartered Accountant

FRN 030299N

Proprietor: Vidit Jain

MN: 515581
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b.   In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 
appears from our examina�on of those books. 

c.   The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this 
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d.  In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accoun�ng Standards specified 
under Sec�on 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e.  On the basis of wri�en representa�ons received from the directors as on 31 March, 2020, taken on 
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2020, from 
being appointed as a director in terms of Sec�on 164(2) of the Act.

f.   With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial repor�ng of the 
Company and the opera�ng effec�veness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure 
A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and opera�ng effec�veness of the 
Company’s internal financial controls over financial repor�ng.

g.   In our opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to the explana�ons given to us, we 
report as under with respect to other ma�ers to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance 
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014:

I.   The Company has no pending li�ga�ons which would impact its financial posi�on. However, the 
Company has received in�ma�on U/S 143(1) for (a) AY 2012-13 against demand iden�fica�on 
number 2013201237014760493C dated 20/06/2013 of Rs. 186,270.00 and (b) AY 2017-18 against 
demand iden�fica�on number 2018201737104697263C dated 14/03/2019 of Rs. 38,19,370.00 for 
which Company is already contending, wherein Income of the Company was not treated as 
Agricultural Income.

II.  The Company has also received no�ce under sec�on 143(3) for AY 2013-14 against demand 
iden�fica�on number 2015201310012165730C dated 31st March 2016 of Rs. 10,987,059.00. 

III.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including deriva�ves contracts for which there 
were any material foreseeable losses

IV.  There has been no amounts which is required to be transferred by the Company to the Investor 
Educa�on and Protec�on Fund by the company during the year.
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ sec�on of our 
report to the Members of Octavius Planta�on Limited Formerly known as Rubal Leasing & Holding 
Limited of even date) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor�ng under Clause (i) of Subsec�on 3 of 
Sec�on 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial repor�ng of OCTAVIUS PLANTATION 
LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunc�on with our audit of the standalone financial 
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal control over financial repor�ng criteria established by the Company 
considering the essen�al components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor�ng issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of 
India. These responsibili�es include the design, implementa�on and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls that were opera�ng effec�vely for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its 
business, the safeguarding of its assets, the preven�on and detec�on of frauds and errors, the accuracy 
and completeness of the accoun�ng records, and the �mely prepara�on of reliable financial 
informa�on, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial repor�ng of 
the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on 
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor�ng (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the 
Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Audi�ng prescribed under Sec�on 
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. 
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls 
over financial repor�ng was established and maintained and if such controls operated effec�vely in all 
material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial repor�ng and their opera�ng effec�veness. Our audit of internal 
financial controls over financial repor�ng included obtaining an understanding of internal financial 
controls over financial repor�ng, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and tes�ng and 
evalua�ng the design and opera�ng effec�veness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial repor�ng.



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls 

Over Financial Repor�ng A company's internal financial control over financial repor�ng is a process 
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial repor�ng and the 
prepara�on of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted 
accoun�ng principles. A company's internal financial control over financial repor�ng includes those 
policies and procedures that 

(1)  pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transac�ons and disposi�ons of the assets of the company; 

(2)  provide reasonable assurance that transac�ons are recorded as necessary to permit 
prepara�on of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accoun�ng 
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorisa�ons of management and directors of the company; and 

(3)  provide reasonable assurance regarding preven�on or �mely detec�on of unauthorised 
acquisi�on, use, or disposi�on of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the 
financial statements.

Inherent Limita�ons of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor�ng 
Because of the inherent limita�ons of internal financial controls over financial repor�ng, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to 
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projec�ons of any evalua�on of the internal financial 
controls over financial repor�ng to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial 
control over financial repor�ng may become inadequate because of changes in condi�ons, or that the 
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, to the best of our informa�on and according to the explana�ons given to us, the Company 
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial repor�ng and 
such internal financial controls over financial repor�ng were opera�ng effec�vely as at March 31, 2020, 
based on the internal control over financial repor�ng criteria established by the Company considering 
the essen�al components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Repor�ng issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India.
.

Auditor’s Report (Contd.)

For Vidit Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 030229N

Proprietor : Vidit Jain
MN: 515581

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 30/11/2020
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(The Annexure referred to in paragraph 2 of the Our Report of even date to the members of Octavius 
Planta�on Limited formerly known as Rubal Leasing & Holding Limited on the accounts of the 
company for the year ended 31st March, 2020.)

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the informa�on and 
explana�on given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

1. 
(a) The company has maintained proper records showing full par�culars including   quan�ta�ve details 

and situa�on of its fixed assets.

(b) As explained to us, fixed assets have been no physically verified by the management at reasonable 
intervals and we are therefore unable to comment on the discrepancies, if any, which could have 
arisen on such verifica�on.

(c) In our opinion and according to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us, no fixed asset has been 
disposed during the year and therefore does not affect the going concern assump�on.

2. 
(a) As explained to us, inventories have been physically verified during the year by the management at 

reasonable intervals.

(b) In our opinion and according to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us, the procedures of 
physical verifica�on of inventories followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in 
rela�on to the size of the company and the nature of its business.

(c) In our opinion and on the basis of our examina�on of the records, the Company is generally 
maintaining proper records of its inventories. No material discrepancy was no�ced on physical 
verifica�on of stocks by the management as compared to book records.

3.  According to the informa�on and explana�on given to us the Company has granted unsecured loans 
to companies, 

      (a) The rate of interest and other terms and condi�on of the grant of such loan are, in our opinion, 
prima facie, not prejudicial to the company’s interest. However the loan provided to Sairam 
Agrocorp Private Limited and Vasudev Agro Foods Private Limited is doub�ul as these 
companies are striked off.

      (b)    There is no overdue amount remaining outstanding as at the year-end.
  According to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us and on the basis of our examina�on of 

the books of account, the Company has granted both short term and long term loans to different 
companies, firms or other par�es. The year-end balance of total loan granted  is as under :-

  Non current loan                    :   Rs. 181,862.00  
 Current loan         :     592,892,86.00 Rs.
 Total         :    594,711,48.00Rs.

      (c)   During the year the company has taken unsecured loan from different companies and Banks. The 
balance outstanding as at 31st March 2020 is

 Secured  loan                          :  278,12,659.00 Rs. 
 Un secured loan                      :     398,02,456.00 Rs.
 Total         :    67,615,115.00Rs.
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4.  The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sec�ons 73 
to76 of the Act and rules framed thereunder.

5. Having regard to the nature of the Company’s business / ac�vi�es, repor�ng under clause 3(vi) 
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

6. 
a)  Based on the audit procedures applied by us and according to the informa�on and explana�ons 

provided by the management, there were no par�culars of contracts or arrangements referred 
to in sec�on 189 of the Act that have been entered and no register is required to be maintained 
under that sec�on.

b) As per informa�on & explana�ons given to us and in our opinion, the transac�on entered into by 
the company with par�es covered u/s 189 of the Act does not exceeds five lacs rupees in a 
financial year therefore requirement of reasonableness of transac�ons does not arises.

7.  As per informa�on & explana�ons given by the management, the Company has an internal audit 
system commensurate with its size and the nature of its business.

8. 
(a)  Based on the audit procedures applied by us and according to the informa�on and explana�on 

given to us, the Company formerly known as Rubal Leasing & Holding Limited and a�er change 
of name the company applied for a fresh PAN and TAN. The company already applied to 
surrender old PAN and TAN and are under process of the same but due to Covid 19 Pandemic the 
process is ge�ng delayed from the department. Goods and Service Tax number from different 
PAN which is other than the PAN quoted for Income Tax purposes is already surrendered. 
However the total sales as per the disputed GST number has been incorporated under the 
consolidated financial statement.

(b)  According to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us, there is no amounts payable in 
respect of income tax, Goods & Service Tax and customs duty which have not been deposited on 
account of any disputes. 

 9.  The Company does not have any accumulated loss and has not incurred cash loss during the 
financial year covered by our audit and in the immediately preceding financial year.

10.  Based on our audit procedures and on the informa�on and explana�ons given by the 
management, we are of the opinion that, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues 
to a financial ins�tu�on, bank or debenture holders.

11.  According to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us, the Company has not granted loans 
and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other 
securi�es.

Auditor’s Report (Contd.)
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12.  The Company is not a chit fund or a nidhi /mutual benefit fund/society and hence repor�ng 
under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

13.  According to informa�on and explana�ons given to us, the Company is trading in Shares, Mutual 
funds & other Investments. Proper records & �mely entries have been maintained in this regard 
and further investments specified are held in their own name.

14.  According to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us, the Company has not given any 
guarantees for loan taken by others from a bank or financial ins�tu�on.

15.  Based on our audit procedures and on the informa�on given by the management, we report 
that the company has not raised any term loans during the year.

16.  Based on the informa�on and explana�ons given to us and on an overall examina�on of the 
Balance Sheet of the Company as at 31st March, 2020, we report that no funds raised on short-
term basis have been used for long-term investment by the Company.

17.  Based on the audit procedures performed and the informa�on and explana�ons given to us by 
the management, we report that the Company has not made any preferen�al allotment of 
shares during the year.

18.  The Company has no outstanding debentures during the period under audit.

19.  The Company has not raised any money by public issue during the year.

20.  Based on the audit procedures performed and the informa�on and explana�ons given to us, we 
report that no fraud on or by the Company has been no�ced or reported during the year, nor 
have we been informed of such case by the management.

               
               For Vidit Jain & Co.
               Chartered Accountants
               FRN: 030229N

               
                Proprietor: Vidit Jain
                MN: 515581

                Place: New Delhi 
                Date: 30/11/2020
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Balance Sheet As at 31st March, 2020

Par�culars Note As at  March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019

1. ASSETS
Non-current assets      
(a)  Fixed Assets    1   43,14,262.91     42,02,860.89 
 (i) Tangible Assets      43,14,262.91    42,02,860.89 
(b) Non-Current Investments  2   57,42,782.00     57,42,782.00 
(c) Long-Term Loans and Advances 3                      181,862.00       1,81,862.00 
    (I)                 102,38,906.91               1,01,27,504.89 
Current assets      
(a) Inventories    4               3,93,52,265.81               4,01,48,975.56 
(b) Financial Assets   5    -       -   
(I) Investments   6                      -       -   
(ii) Trade Receivables   7               1,17,48,376.00     -   
(iii) Cash and Cash Equivalents  8   41,00,769.93                  29,06,029.88 
(iv) Bank Balance other than (iii) above 9    -       -   
(v) Loans    10    -       -   
(vi) Other Financials Assets  11    -       -   
(c) Current tax Assets(Net)  12    -    
(d) Other Current Assets   13   5,50,95,253                4,82,26,323.04 
    (ii)             16,95,85,950.70               9,12,81,328.48 
TOTAL    (i + ii)              17,98,24,857.65              10,14,08,833.37 
      
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity      
(a)  Equity Share Capital    14              3,00,00,000.00               3,00,00,000.00 
(b)  Reserves and Surplus   15              7,89,69,194.80               7,09,87,992.37 
  (I)                10,89,69,194.80             10,09,87,992.37 
LIABILITIES      
Non-Current Liabili�es      
(a)  Financial Liabili�es     
(I) Borrowings    16              3,98,02,456.00
(ii) Trade Payables   17   
(iii) Other financial liabilites  18   
(b)  Provisions  19   
(c)  Deferred Tax Liabili�es(Net)  20      16,365.00                        13,940.00 
(d)  Other non-current liabili�es  21   
   (ii)               3,98,18,821.00                       13,940.00 
Current liabili�es      
(a)  Short-Term Borrowings  22                2,78,12,659.07    -   
(b)  Trade Payables   23   20,89,259.78    -   
(c) Other current liabili�es  24  11,34,923.00    4,06,901.00 
(d) Short-term provisions  25    -       -   
   (iii)                3,10,36,841.85    4,06,901.00 
      
TOTAL  (i + ii + iii)               17,98,24,857.65            10,14,08,833.37 

Rs Rs

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 1-25(III)
In terms of our report of even date a�ached.

For Vidit Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sajjan Kumar Deora
(DIRECTOR)

DIN: - 08551288

Raj Kumar Jain
(DIRECTOR)

DIN: 03505168

Vidit Jain, ACA
FRN: 030299N
M.No. 515581

Place:     New Delhi
Dated 30/11/2020 NAGARAJ MRAMACHANDRA RAO

CFO

MOHIT CHAUHAN

COMPANY SECRETARY
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Profit and Loss Account For the year ended as at 31st March, 2020

Par�culars Note
For the year ended As at 

March 31, 2020

Rs Rs

For the year ended As at 
March 31, 2019

In terms of our report of even date a�ached:

For Vidit Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Raj Kumar Jain
(DIRECTOR)

DIN: 03505168

Vidit Jain, ACA
FRN:    030299N
M.No.  515581

Place:     New Delhi
Dated : 30/11/2020 NAGARAJ MRAMACHANDRA RAO

CFO

I.  Con�nuing Opera�ons     
(a) Revenue from Opera�ons( Sales) 26   8,17,36,858.50    3,44,32,375.00 
      
II.  Other Income (Net)  27       63,47,932.56         5,33,315.76 
      
III. TOTAL REVENUE ( I+II)     8,80,84,791.06                  3,49,65,690.76 
      
IV. Expenses:     
 (a) Purchases  28   5,22,69,759.00    3,49,27,274.00 
 (a) Cul�va�on Expenses 29   1,09,31,860.00        72,19,259.00 
 (b) Changes in Inventory 30         7,96,709.75                (2,39,39,949.99)
 (c) Staff Benefit Expenses 31      16,53,300.00       15,68,088.00 
 (d) Opera�on and Other 
  Expenses  32   1,44,00,297.20        43,56,976.76 
 (e) Deprecia�on Expense 1            49,237.98                           43,485.65 
      
 TOTAL EXPENSES                    8,01,01,163.93                  2,41,75,133.42 
      
V. PROFIT(LOSS) BEFORE 
 EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS & TAX       79,83,627.13                   1,07,90,557.04 
      
VI. EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS      -       -   
      
VII. PROFIT(LOSS) BEFORE TAX (V-VI)       79,83,627.13                  1,07,90,557.04 
      
VIII. TAX EXPENSE     
 (a) Current Tax    
 (b) Deferred Tax                2,425.00                           (1,890.00)
                                 2,425.00                           (1,890.00)
      
IX. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR       79,81,202.13                  1,07,92,447.04 
      
X. OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME     
 Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss     
 Tax on items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss     
      
 Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss:     
 Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss     
 Tax on items that may be reclassified to profit or loss     
      
 Total other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year, net of tax     
 Total comprehensive income for the year     
      
XI. Earnings per equity share:     
 (a) Basic and Diluted 33     2.66     3.60 
      
 No. of Equity Shares (face value of Rs. 10 each)        30,00,000          30,00,000 
      
XII. Notes forming part of the Financial Statements     
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A. Cash flow from Opera�ng Ac�vi�es    
Net Profit / (Loss) before Extraordinary items and tax        79,83,627.13          1,07,90,557.04 
Adjustments for:    
Deprecia�on and amor�sa�on      -            49,237.98                 43,485.65 
Provision for impairment of fixed assets and intangibles    
Other non-cash charges (Prior Period Item)                                        -                    -      -                      -   
Net unrealised exchange (gain) / loss     
Opera�ng profit / (loss) before working capital changes                         80,32,865.11           1,08,34,042.69 
Changes in working capital:    
Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in opera�ng assets:    
Inventories                 7,96,709.75               (2,39,39,949.99) 
Trade receivables         -1,17,48,376.00    
Short-term loans and advances          -5,92,89,286.00    
Long-term loans and advances      -                         (80,000.00) 
Other current assets            -68,68,929.96                    63,46,722.96  
Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in opera�ng liabili�es:    
Trade payables                20,89,259.78                           -    
Other current liabili�es                 7,28,022.00                       3,66,901.00  
Other long-term liabili�es      -      -    
Short-term Borrowings      -      -    
Long-term Borrowings           3,98,02,456.00    -3,44,90,144.43   -          -1,73,06,326.03 
    
Cash generated from opera�ons                                                           -2,64,57,279.32           -64,72,283.34 
Net income tax (paid) / refunds                                                                                           -        -   
Net Cash flow from / (used in) Opera�ng ac�vi�es (A)                      -2,64,57,279.32           -64,72,283.34 
B. Cash flow from Inves�ng Ac�vi�es    
Capital Expenditure on Fixed assets, including capital work in 
progress                -1,60,640.00                     (83,467.30)           (83,467.30)
                                                 -1,60,640.00                     -   
    
Net Cash flow from / (used in) Inves�ng ac�vi�es (B)                          -1,60,640.00                       -   
C. Cash flow from Financing Ac�vi�es    
Proceeds from issue of equity shares    
Repayment of Long-term borrowings    
Dividend Paid    
Net increase / (decrease) in Working capital borrowings        2,78,12,659.07    
Net increase / (decrease) in Unsecured Loan    -   
Finance cost    
          2,78,12,659.07                     -   
Net Cash flow from / (used in) Financing ac�vi�es ©                                         2,78,12,659.07                    -   
    
Net increase / (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)     11,94,739.75          -65,55,750.64 
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year                        29,06,029.88           94,61,780.52 
    
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year                                           41,00,769.63           29,06,029.88 
Reconcilia�on of Cash and cash equivalents with the Balance 
Sheet:    
Cash and cash equivalents as per Balance Sheet (Refer Note 14)     41,00,769.93           29,06,029.88 
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year Comprises:    
(a) Cash on hand                38,51,100.25                   18,37,234.25  
(b) Cheques, dra�s on hand    
(c) Balances with banks    
(i) In current accounts                                                                      2,49,669.68                    10,68,795.63  
(ii) In EEFC accounts    
(iii) In deposit accounts    
                                                                                                                     41,00,769.93          29,06,029.88 

Raj Kumar Jain
(DIRECTOR)

DIN: 03505168

Vidit Jain, ACA
FRN:    030299N
M.No.  515581

Place:     New Delhi
Dated : 30/11/2020

NAGARAJ MRAMACHANDRA RAO

CFO

Sajjan Kumar Deora
(DIRECTOR)

DIN: - 08551288

MOHIT CHAUHAN

COMPANY SECRETARY

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March, 2020

Par�culars
For the year ended As at 

March 31, 2020
For the year ended As at 

March 31, 2019

Rs RsRs Rs

As per our report of even date

For Vidit Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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2 : NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS
       Non-Current Investments consist of the following:

 As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019

a) Investments in Equity Shares (Unquoted)     
 5,67,000 Equity Shares of Tamil Nadu Mega Food Parks Ltd.   56,70,000.00                56,70,000.00 
      
b) Investments in Equity Shares (Quoted)          72,782.00                     72,782.00 
      
                                                           57,42,782.00                57,42,782.00 

3 : LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
       Long-Term loans and advances consist of the following:

 As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019

  Security & AdvancesConsidered good:      
a) Security Deposits     
b Na�onal Savings Cer�ficate             5,000.00     5,000.00 
c Electric Security       23,962.00                 23,962.00 
d Gas Security                                          3,800.00                   3,800.00 
e Telephone Security                                           5,228.00                   5,228.00 
f Misc. Security Deposit                    1,43,872.00              1,43,872.00 
      
                                                         1,81,862.00             1,81,862.00 

5 : INVENTORIES
      Inventories consist of the following:

 As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019

a) A.C.        88,73,653.00           45,68,862.52 
b A.P.                                                      1,22,98,293.85           57,60,284.65 
c R.C.                                                          78,89,647.27          54,61,770.79 
d PEPPER                                                          27,09,500.38         35,15,065.30 
e Rice                                                          19,35,200.00           -   
f Rice( Basma�)                                             35,527.18                -   
e RC AA                                                          13,22,276.27         64,45,186.90 
g RC AB                                                           36,31,842.12      1,20,70,708.09 
h RC PB                                                                21,845.05          23,27,097.31 
i AC Bulk                                                             6,34,480.69            -   

                                                          3,93,52,265.81        4,01,48,975.56 

7 :   TRADE RECEIVABLES
         Trade receivables  consist of the following:

 As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019

       Considered good:      
a) Asterisk Infra Projects Pvt. Ltd.     22,96,376.00                   -   
b Auroile Logis�cs Pvt. Ltd.                        94,52,000.00                   -   
      
                                                        1,17,48,376.00                     -   
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8 : CASH AND BANK BALANCES

10 : LOANS

13 : OTHERS CURRENT ASSETS

       Cash and bank balances consist of the following:

       Loans consists of the following:

      Current Assets consists of the following:

 As at March 31, 2020

 As at March 31, 2020

 As at March 31, 2020

As at March 31, 2019

As at March 31, 2019

As at March 31, 2019

a) Cash and cash equivalents     
 (i)   Balance with banks     
       Bank of India               7,163.48                            7,488.00 
       Indian Bank                                              76,735.00                      4,96,488.00 
       Karnataka Bank                                           1,36,547.15                      1,36,547.15 
       Indian Bank     
       Canara Bank     
       Vijaya Bank                                              29,224.05                      4,28,272.48 
                                                              2,49,669.68                    10,68,795.63 
 (ii)  Cash in hand                                         38,51,100.25                    18,37,234.25       
                                                            41,00,769.93                    29,06,029.88 

Short term loan Considered good:      
      
a) BMA Steel Private Limited      1,05,92,875.00  
b) Jai Salsara Balaji Industries      2,23,46,411.00  
c) Nirmala Goenka Estate Private Limited     2,63,50,000.00  
         5,92,89,286.00    -   

Considered good:      
a) Other Advance (GST Input Credit)     -       35,280.04 
b) Tax deducted at source (2019-20)     6,05,875.00    -   
c Tax deducted at source (2018-19)        47,178.00    47,178.00 
d) Other Advance                    5,40,00,000.00            4,77,01,665.00 
f Advances Given                                          4,42,200.00                  4,42,200.00 
                                                        5,50,95,253.00            4,82,26,323.04 

14 : SHARE CAPITAL     
       
 a)The Authorised, Issued, Subscribed and Fully paid-up share capital comprises of equity shares and redeemable 

preference shares having a par value of Rs. 10 each as follows:     
                                                   
  
 
 Authorised     
 30,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each                    30,000,000.00   30,000,000.00 
       
  Issued, Subscribed and Fully paid up     
  30,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each                   30,000,000.00   30,000,000.00 
       
                         30,000,000.00   30,000,000.00 
 
 b) Reconcilia�on of number of shares:     
     
                       

    No. of Shares  Amount   No. of Shares  Amount
  
 Opening balance       3,000,000        30,000,000.00                           3,000,000     30,000,000.00  
 
 Changes during the yr.   -      -                                             -                                  -
  
            Closing balance     3,000,000       30,000,000.00                         3,000,000             30,000,000.00        
    
 

As at   March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019

As at March 31, 2019As at   March 31, 2020 
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14 : SHARE CAPITAL (Contd.)

15 : RESERVES AND SURPLUS
Reserves and surplus consist of the following reserves:      
                                                           As at     As at 
                                               March 31, 2020  March 31, 2019

a)Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss 
(I)  Opening Balance                               7,09,87,992.67   6,01,95,545.33 
(ii) Add: Profit during the year                 79,81,202.13   1,07,92,447.04 
(iii) Add:- Provision of Income Tax Adjusted           -                                        -   
(iv) Less :- Other Adjustment                                               -                                -   
(v) Add: Share Premium                                              -                                   -   

                                                                   7,89,69,194.80   7,09,87,992.37 

22: SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
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Long-term borrowings consist of the following:     
                                                          As at                                As at 
                                                March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Bank Overdra�      
 ICICI Bank, Jodhpur Br.     2,78,12,659.07    -        
                                          2,78,12,659.07    -   

c) Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5 percent shares:
     
 Name of Shareholder  As at March 31, 2020  As at March 31, 2019
 
               No. of Shares % of holding No. of Shares             % of holding

 Akshita Jain  10,10,015 33.67%  10,10,015  33.67%
 Shalini Jain  10,13,900 33.80%  10,13,900  33.80%
      
d) Rights, preferences and restric�ons a�ached to the shares:     
 Equity Shares     
 The company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 each. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote 

per shares held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the 
ensuing Annual General Mee�ng, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquida�on, the equity shareholders 
are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company a�er distribu�on of all preferen�al amounts, in propor�on 
to their shareholding.

23 : TRADE PAYABLES
          Trade payables consists of the following:

 As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019

       Sundry Creditors     
Kripa Impax, Raichur       19,35,200.00    -   
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Ltd           21,314.00    -   
Indira Securi�es Pvt Ltd             16,485.78    -   
Naresh Akshay Legal Services LLP                              45,000.00                       -   
Vinayak Stores                                                                   6,860.00                      -   
LMJ Services Limited                                               64,400.00                          -   
     
                                                                             20,89,259.78                              -   
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24 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

25 : SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

26 : SALES

27 : OTHER INCOME

       Other current liabili�es consist of the following:

       Short term provisions consit of the following:

      Sales consist of the following:

       Other Income consist of the following:

 As at March 31, 2020

 As at March 31, 2020

 As at March 31, 2020

 As at March 31, 2020

As at March 31, 2019

As at March 31, 2019

As at March 31, 2019

As at March 31, 2019

Statutory Liabili�es     
TDS Payable        9,09,823.00              18,901.00 
Other Payable                                                          2,25,100.00           3,88,000.00 
     
                                                                          11,34,923.00            4,06,901.00 

Others      
Current Income Tax (net)     
          -      -   

       Traded Goods      
 Sales of Coffee                  1,32,98,371.00           1,14,12,000.00 
 Sales of Coffee Beans (Not Roasted)                3,76,69,865.50           1,60,80,825.00 
 Sale of Pepper                     18,10,000.00              69,39,550.00 
 Sale of Rice                     28958622.00 
                    8,17,36,858.50          3,44,32,375.00 

Miscellaneous Income - Gas Subsidy           -                                          1,033.76 
Prior Period Income                                             -                                        60,500.00 
Interest received on Loan                                       60,58,750.00                 4,71,781.00 
Discount Received                                                           2,89,181.00  
Miscellaneous Income - Rounded Off                                     1.56                              1.00 
         63,47,932.56                 5,33,315.76 

28 : PURCHASES
       Purchases consist of the following:

 As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019

 Purchase of Coffee Beans (Not Roasted)                2,15,40,768.00          3,49,27,274.00 
Purchase of Rice                   3,07,28,991.00 

                                                                                                                        5,22,69,759.00          3,49,27,274.00 

29 : CULTIVATION EXPENSES
    Cul�va�on expenses consist of the following:   

 As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019

Agriculture Expenses   
Estate Expenses                        29,03,730.00              17,35,584.00 
Labour Charges                                                        73,01,065.00              50,92,675.00 
Planta�on Expense                                                          7,27,065.00                3,91,000.00 

                                                                       1,09,31,860.00              72,19,259.00 
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32 : OPERATIONS AND OTHER EXPENSES   
 As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019

Audit Fee         40,000.00    40,000.00 
Bank Charges        12,308.68      1,695.90 
Elec�city & Water Expenses                        92,517.00                     34,747.00 
Fuel Expenses                                       3,95,361.00                 3,23,506.00 
DG Hire Charges                                                -                                        79,000.00 
Documenta�on Charges                        20,000.00                    15,825.00 
Office Rent                                          96,800.00                    36,000.00 
Packing Charges                                          12,253.00                          100.00 
Office Expenses & Maintenance            481.00                                 -   
Adver�sement Charges                          5,675.80  
Interest Paid on loan                  60,39,212.00                                 -   
Prin�ng & Sta�onery                          3,138.00                      3,441.00 
Repairs & Maintenance                  24,58,599.06               23,31,865.86 
Telephone Charges                                            2,972.00                      2,365.00 
Transporta�on Charges                     3,68,100.00                 2,38,840.00 
Professional Fees                                         58,500.00                 1,85,450.00 
Travelling Expenses                                      1,52,645.00                 1,61,135.00 
Licence Fees                                    35,53,941.78                 1,31,183.00 
Loading & Unloading Charges                     2,10,512.00                 1,93,280.00 
Rates & Taxes                                            1,400.00                    16,687.00 
Conveyance Expenses                        33,996.00                    58,386.00 
Legal Expenses                                                   -                                        10,000.00 
Sundry Balances Wri�en off                            (625.80)                           59.00 
General Expenses        35,280.34  
Property Tax          2,685.00  
Prior Period Expenses                                    -                                         5,000.00 
Bank Processing Fees                        38,222.34                   10,626.00 
Interest on late payment                        15,000.00                   18,493.00 
Interest on Bank loan                     1,00,405.00  
Income Tax (A.Y. 2018-19)                                   -                        1,510.00 
Storage Expense                                          21,314.00  
Courier charges                                             1,210.00                       130.00 
Fooding Expenses                                                    -                                           290.00 
Labour Welfare                                       5,90,355.00              4,49,189.00 
Pooja Expenses                                          38,039.00                    8,173.00 
                                                   1,44,00,297.20             43,56,976.76 
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30 : CHANGE IN INVENTORY  

31 : STAFF BENEFIT EXPENSE   
 

    Change in Inventory is as below: 
 

Staff Benefit Expenses consist of following:   
 
 

 As at March 31, 2020

 As at March 31, 2020

As at March 31, 2019

As at March 31, 2019

Agriculture Produce:      
Opening Stock                                    4,01,48,975.56            1,62,09,025.57 
Less: Closing Stock                                                     3,93,52,265.81            4,01,48,975.56 

                                                           7,96,709.75         (2,39,39,949.99)

a)Salary & Wages                                                        16,53,300.00               15,55,118.00 
b)Staff Welfare Expenses                                                  -                                        12,970.00 
                                                         16,53,300.00               15,68,088.00 
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33 : EARNINGS PER EQUITY SHARE   
 

Profit for the year                                    79,81,202.13        1,07,92,447.04 
Amount available for Equity Shareholders                                 79,81,202.13        1,07,92,447.04 
Weightage average number of shares      30,00,000                30,00,000 
Earnings per share - Basic and Diluted                2.66                          3.60 
Face value per equity share                               10.00                        10.00 

70

 As at 
March 31, 2020

As at 
March 31, 2019
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1) CORPORATE INFORMATION       
        
 Octavius Planta�ns Limited is enagaged in the produc�on, trading and distribu�on of Coffee. The 

Company has business opera�ons mainly in India. The Company is a limited company incorporated 
and domiciled in India and has its registered office at 54/2&amp;3, Hanuman Lane Connaught 
Place,New Delhi. The principal accoun�ng policies applied in the prepara�on of the financial 
statements are set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years 
presented, unless otherwise stated      

        
2) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES       
        
 a)Basis of prepara�on
     
 The financial statements of Octavius Planta�ons Limited formerly known as Rubal Leasing & Holding 

Limited (“the company”) have been prepared and presented in accordance with the Indian 
Accoun�ng Standards (“Ind AS”) no�fied under the Companies (Indian Accoun�ng Standards) Rules 
2015, as amended and as per other relevant provisions of the Act. The presenta�on of financial 
statements is based upon Ind AS Schedule III of Companies Act, 2013.      

       
 b) Use of es�mates
      
 The prepara�on of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make 

judgments, es�mates and assump�ons that affect the applica�on of accoun�ng policies and the 
reported amounts of assets, liabili�es, income and expenses. These es�mates and associated 
assump�ons are based on historical experiences and various other factors that are believed to be 
reasonable under the circumstances. Actual results may differ from these es�mates.                                                     
Es�mates and underlying assump�ons are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accoun�ng 
es�mates are recognized in the period in which the es�mates are revised and in any future periods 
affected.      

        
 c) Fixed Assets 
     
 Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost of acquisi�on or construc�on less accumulated 

deprecia�on and impairment loss, if any. Cost includes expenditures that are directly a�ributable to 
the acquisi�on of the asset i.e., freight, du�es and taxes applicable and other expenses related to 
acquisi�on and installa�on. The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials and 
other costs directly a�ributable to bringing the asset to a working condi�on for its intended use. 
Borrowing costs that are directly a�ributable to the construc�on or produc�on of a qualifying asset 
are capitalized as part of the cost of that asset.      

        
 d) Deprecia�on
    
 Deprecia�on and amor�za�on is based on management es�mates of the future useful  lives 

of certain class of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets.      
        
 e) Impairment of Assets
      
 All assets other than inventories, investments & deferred tax asset, are reviewd for impairment , 

wherever events or change in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be 
recoverable. Assets whose carrying value exceeds their recoverable amount are wri�en down to the 
recoverable amount.      
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 f) Investments
      
 All Quoated Investments should be measured at fair market value as per Ind AS 109 ,Investment in 

Preference Shares and Unquoted trade Investments are measured at amor�zed cost using 
Effec�ve Rate of Return (EIR). Investments both Quoated and Unquoted are carried at face value 
as given in Note No. 2. 

      
 g) Inventory Valua�on 
     
 Inventories are valued at lower of cost or net realisable value. Cost is determined considering 

applicable cost incurred in producing and bringing inventories to their present loca�on and 
condi�on.      

        
 h) Revenue recogni�on

   
 "Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when goods are delivered, which is when �tle is passed 

on to the customers. Revenue is recognized when the company sa�sfies a performance obliga�on 
by transferring a promised good or service to its customers. The company considers the terms of 
the contract and its customary business prac�ces to determine the transac�on price. Performance 
obliga�ons are sa�sfied at the point of �me when the customer obtains controls of the asset.

 Revenue is measured based on transac�on price, which is the fair value of the considera�on 
received or receivable, stated net of discounts, returns and value added tax. Transac�on price is 
recognised based on the price specified in the contract, net of the es�mated sales incen�ves / 
discounts. Accumulated experience is used to es�mate and provide for the discounts/ right of 
return, using the expected value method.”

      
 Other items of income are accounted as and when the right to receive arises.     

I) Foreign Currency Transac�ons
      
 Income and expense in foreign currencies are converted at exchange rates prevailing on the date 
of the transac�on. Gain/loss arising out of fluctua�ons on realisa�on/payment is charged/credited to 
the Statement of Profit and Loss.      
       
j) Borrowing Cost
      
 Borrowing costs are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the period in which they are 
incurred except where the cost is incurred during the construc�on of an asset that takes a substan�al 
period to get ready for its intended use, in which case, it is capitalised.      
       
k) Provision for Current and Deferred Tax
      
 Provision for current tax is made on the basis of es�mated taxable income for the year in 
accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.      
       
 Deferred tax resul�ng from “�ming difference” between book and taxable profit is accounted for 
under the liability method, at the current rate of tax, to the extent that the �ming differences are 
expected to crystallize. The deferred tax asset is recognized and carried forward only to the extent that 
there is a reasonable certainty that the asset will be realized in future.      
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l) Provisions, Con�ngent Liabili�es & Con�ngent Assets
      
 Provisions involving substan�al degree of es�ma�on in measurement are recognized when there is 
a present obliga�on as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an ou�low of resources. 
Con�ngent Liabili�es are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes. Con�ngent Assets are neither 
recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.      
       
m) Cash and Cash Equivalents 
     
 The company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily conver�ble into 
cash and have original maturi�es of three months or less from the date of purchase, to be cash 
equivalents. Bank Of India Jodhpur Branch, Karnataka Bank Current Account and Karnataka Bank 
Indiranagar Branch have no transac�ons.      
       
n) Current and noncurrent classifica�on
 "All the assets and liabili�es have been classified as current or noncurrent as per the Company’s 
normal opera�ng cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013and Ind 
AS 1, Presenta�on of financial statements.

Assets: An asset is classified as current when it sa�sfies any of the following criteria:

a. It is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or consump�on in, the Company’s normal 
opera�ng cycle;

b. It is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

c. It is expected to be realized within twelve months a�er the repor�ng date; or

d. It is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to se�le a liability for at 
least twelve months a�er the repor�ng date.

Liabili�es: A liability is classified as current when it sa�sfies any of the following criteria:

a. It is expected to be se�led in the Company’s normal opera�ng cycle;

b. It is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

c. It is due to be se�led within twelve months a�er the repor�ng date; or

d. The Company does not have an uncondi�onal right to defer se�lement of the liability for at least 
twelve months a�er the repor�ng date. Terms of a liability that could, at the op�on of the counterparty, 
result in its se�lement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classifica�on.”
      
Current assets/ liabili�es include the current por�on of noncurrent assets/ liabili�es respec�vely. All 
other assets/ liabili�es are classified as noncurrent. Deferred tax assets and liabili�es are always 
disclosed as non-current.      
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o) Recent Accoun�ng Pronouncements
      
I) Ind AS 116, Leases: The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has no�fied the Ind AS 116, Leases which will 

be effec�ve from April 1, 2019. Ind AS 116 would replace the exis�ng leases standard Ind AS 17. The 
standard sets out the principles for the recogni�on, measurement, presenta�on and disclosures for 
both par�es to a contract, i.e. the lessee and the lessor. Ind AS 116 introduces a single lessee 
accoun�ng model and requires a lessee to recognise assets and liabili�es for all leases with a term of 
more than 12 months, unless the underlying asset is of low value. Currently, opera�ng lease 
expenses are charged to the statement of profit and loss. The Company is currently evalua�ng the 
effect of Ind AS 116 on the financial statements 

     
ii) Amendment to Ind AS 12 ‘Income Taxes’: On March 30, 2019, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs has 

no�fied limited amendments to Ind AS 12 ‘Income Taxes’. The amendments require an en�ty to 
recognise the income tax consequences of dividends as defined in Ind AS 109 when it recognises a 
liability to pay a dividend. The income tax consequences of dividends are linked more directly to past 
transac�ons or events that generated distributable profits than to distribu�ons to owners. 
Therefore, an en�ty shall recognize the income tax consequences of dividends in profit or loss, other 
comprehensive income or equity according to where the en�ty originally recognised those past 
transac�ons or events. The amendment will come into force for accoun�ng periods beginning on or 
a�er April 1, 2019. The Company is evalua�ng the effect of the above in the financial statements.     

 
iii) Appendix C to Ind AS 12, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments: On March 30, 2019, Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) has no�fied the Companies (Indian Accoun�ng Standards) Amendment 
Rules, 2019 containing Appendix C to Ind AS 12, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments which 
clarifies the applica�on and measurement requirements in Ind AS 12 when there is uncertainty over 
income tax treatments. The current and deferred tax asset or liability shall be recognized and 
measured by applying the requirements in Ind AS 12 based on the taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, 
unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates determined by applying this appendix. The 
amendment is effec�ve for annual periods beginning on or a�er April 1, 2019. The Company is 
evalua�ng the effect of the above in the financial statements.

      
iv) Amendment to Ind AS 19 ‘Employee Benefits’: On March 30, 2019, the Ministry of Corporate 

Affairs has no�fied limited amendments to Ind AS 19 ‘Employee Benefits’ in connec�on with 
accoun�ng for plan amendments, curtailments and se�lements. The amendments require an en�ty 
to use updated assump�ons to determine current service cost and net interest for the remainder of 
the period a�er a plan amendment, curtailment or se�lement and to recognise in profit or loss as 
part of past service cost, or a gain or loss on se�lement, any reduc�on in a surplus, even if that 
surplus was not previously recognised because of the impact of the asset ceiling. The amendment 
will come into force for accoun�ng periods beginning on or a�er April 1, 2019. The Company is 
evalua�ng the effect of the above in the financial statements.      
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